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PARTI

This Annual Report on Form 10-KSB includes “forward-looking statements.” The words "may,” "will," “should,” "continue,” "future,” "potential,"
"believe,” "expect," "anticipate,” "project,” "plan," "intend,” "seek," "estimate” and similar expressions identify forward-looking statements. We
caution you that any forward-looking statements made by us are not guarantees of future performance and that a variety of factors, including those
discussed below, could cause our actual results and experience to differ materially from the anticipated results or other expectations expressed in our
forward-looking statements. Please see "Risk Factors” below for detailed information about the uncertainties and other factors that may cause actual
results to materially differ from the views stated in such forward-looking statements. All forward-looking statements and risk factors included in this
Annual Report are made as of the daie hereof, based on information available to us as of the date hereof, and we assume no obligation to update any
forward-looking statement or risk factors.

w " "on

" "o

we," "us,

"on ¢

Unless the context requires otherwise, references to our,” "Techedge," “CBI,” “the Company" or “our Company” refer to China
q y B pany pany

Biopharma, Inc. and its consolidated subsidiaries.
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
BUSINESS OVERVIEW

The Company is a provider of bio-pharmaceuticat products with its focus mainly on the development and sale of human vaccines. In 2006, the
Company re-focused its business from telecommunications to bio-pharmaceuticals. Currently, the Company develops its products in China and
distributes these products in China and in one other country. The Company has established its distribution and development platform in China and as a
result of its acquisition of its interest in its subsidiary, Hainan CITIC Bio-pharmaceutical Development Co., Ltd. (“HCBD") and, as a result of its joint
venture with Zhejiang Tianyuan Bio-pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. (*Zhejiang Tianyan™)

The emphasis of the Company's business is on the development of technology and the marketing of products rather than on manufacturing. It
is the Company's goal to operate efficiently and in compliance with applicable regulations and to reduce the risk of any potential factory
contaminations with respect to its products. The Company belicves that to date, it has been successful in establishing business relationships with a
number of local and global manufacturers with the goal of introducing the most advanced technologies and best products to the market in a timely
fashion. The Company believes that it has built an experienced and capable management team that will be able to work toward successfully
implementing its business plan,
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Description of Company

The Company was incorporated as Techedge, Inc. in Delaware in July 2002 to serve as the successor to the business and interests of BSD
Development Partners, LTD. (“"BSD”). BSD was a Delaware limited parinership formed in i997 for the purpose of investing in the intellectual
property of emerging and established companies. BSD merged with Techedge in September 2002. From September 2002 until June 2004, Techedge
endeavored to continue the business of BSD and sought to enhance the liquidity of the securitics owned by its investors by becoming subject 1o the
reporting requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and by seeking to have its common stock quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board, or
OTCBB.

On June 9, 2004, Techedge acquired all of the issued and outstanding stock of China Quanturn Communication Limited, or CQCL, pursuant
to a share exchange agreement, by and among Techedge, certain of its stockholders, CQCL and its stockholders (the “Share Exchange™). In connection
with the Share Exchange, Techedge’s then existing directors and officers resigned as directors and officers of Techedge and were replaced by directors
and officers designated by CQCL.

Following the Share Exchange, Techedge refocused its business efforts on developing and providing its 1P-based personal communication
service, a regional mobile voice over IP (“VolP™) service delivered on unlicensed low-power PCS frequencies through [P-enabled local transceiver and
IP-centric soft-switched networks, operating on an advanced proprietary software centric multi-service global communication service platform and
management system. Techedge continued operating CQCL’s communications service business through CQCL and CQCL's wholly-owned
subsidiaries, China Quantum Communications Inc., a Delaware corporation, and Guang Tong Wang Luo Ke Ji (China) Co. Lid. (also known as
Quantum Communications (China) Co., Ltd.}, a Chinese company.

On January 26, 2006, the Company announced its plans to re-position itself for bio-pharmaceutical and other high growth opportunities in
China, while continuing its commercialization of its high potential mobile VoIP services.

In conjunction with the Company s re-positioning plans, on February 27, 2006 the Company entered into an agreement to transfer ewnership
of its Chinese subsidiary Zheijang Guang Tong Wang Luo Co., Ltd to third parties. On January 1, 2006, the Company also entered into an agreement
to transfer ownership of its U.S. subsidiary China Quanium Communications, Inc. to a former employee.

During the quarter ended June 30, 2006, the Company entered into a Share Exchange Agreement for the purpose of acquiring 100% of the
outstanding capital stock of China BioPharma Limited (“CBL"™), a Cayman Tslands company, which has rights w invest in Tianyuan Bio-
Pharmmaceuticals Company, Lid. and Zhejiang Tianyuan Biotech Co., Ltd. ("ZTBC"). In exchange for 100% of the owistanding capital of CBL, the
Company issued a total of 3,000,000 shares of restricted common stock to CBL's stockholders.

On July 14, 2006, Techedge and China Biopharma, Inc. (“CBI"™}, a Delaware corperation and a wholly-owned subsidiary of Techedge,
executed and delivered a Plan and Agreement of Merger whereby the parties agreed to merge CBl with and into Techedge, with Techedge being the
surviving corporation. By virtue of, and effective upon the consummation of the imerger, the Certificate of Incorporation of the Company was amended
to change its name from “Techedge, Inc.” to “China Biopharma, Inc.”. The merger became effective on August 10, 2006.

(&)




Products and Services

The Company’s products primarity consist of vaccines for preventing and treating various diseases and illnesses in humans. Currently, the
Company provides and distributes its products in China and also exports them internationally.

Preventive Vaccines

The Company currently distributes flu vaccines manufactured by its joint venture partner, Zhejiang Tianyuan. The flu vaccine is a seasonal
product that is typically administered during the late fall and early winter seasons. For over ten years, the World Health Organization has made
recommendations as 10 what virus strain should be used for the upcoming season and, as a result, vaccines are manufactured based upon such
recommendations.

The Company plans to distribute more preventive vaccines in China to the Chinese Center for Disease Control and Prevention (“CDCs™) once
they become available, including vaccines for Japanese encephalitis, hepatitis B, certain allergyies and rabices.

Immunotherapy Products

Immunotherapy (also known as biologic therapy or biotherapy) is a treatment that focuses on certain parts of the immune system to fight
various diseases. This may be dene by either:
-Stimulating a patient’s own immune system 1o work harder or smarter; or
-Giving a patient’s immune system certain natural or man-made components, including synthetic system proteins.

Currently, the Company is working with several international companies on a number of immunotherapy products, including therapeutic
vaccines which are intended to treat cancer and other illnesses. In order to export a product, the local regulations may require various clinical studies
and product registrations.

Qther Products and Services

Through its subsidiary, Hainan CITIC Bio-Pharmaceutical Development Co., Ltd., or HCBD, the Company may also utilize its distribution
platforms and logistics to distribute other medical products and to provide logistic services for other bio-pharmaceutical companics.

Market Overview

The global market for vaccines has steadily increased for the past ten years, In Chma the vaccine market has increased four fold during the
past decade. The Company estimates that the total vaccine market in China reached apprommatc]y $500 nullion in revenue in 2006.




Subsidiaries

The Company currently has two operational segments. One segment, consisting of CBL and its subsidiaries provides bio-pharmaceutical
products. The other segment, which consists of CQCL and its subsidiary, was engaged in the business of providing telecommunications services and
developing related technology. However, following the Company’s re-pasitioning of its business focus from telecommunications to bio-pharmaceutical
operations, CQCL ceased carrying on any daily business activities and is currently looking for strategic partners in order to continue its business. Set
forth below is a graphic representation of the current organizational structure of the Company and its subsidiaries.

CBI
China Biopharma, Inc.
] 100% 160%
CBL CQCL
China Biopharma Limited China Quantum
Communication Limited
] %
ZTBC
Zhejlang Tianyuan 100%
Biotech Co., Ltd.
QCCN
70% Guang Tong Wang Lus (China) Co., Ltd.
(also known as Quantum Communications
HCBD (Cll.im) CD., le.)
Hainan CITIC Bio-

Pharmaceutical Dev. Co., Ltd.

China Biopharma Limited

China Biophanna Limited is Cayman Islands company and a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. CBL manages the operations of ali
the Company’s bio-pharmaceutical business in China,

Zhejiang Tianyuan Biotech Co., Lid,

Zhejiang Tianyuan Biotech Co., Ltd is a Sino-US joint venture between CBL and Zhejiang Tianyuan. The Cotmpany ewns 65% of ZTBC and
Zhejiang Tianyuan owns 35% of ZTBC. ZTBC was formed on June 24, 2006 and was funded on December 22, 2006. Of the total $3,000,000 initial
capitatization of ZTBC, CBL invested $1,950,000 and Zhejiang invested $1,050,000 in cash.

Zhejiang Tianyuan has agreed o perform all of the manufacturing functions on behalf of ZTBC and ZTBC will handle all future vaccine
development and marketing. All the marketing and sales personnel of Zhcjiang Tianyuvan have been transferred 1o ZTBC.




Hainan CITIC Bio-pharmaceutical Development Co., Ltd.

In April 2006, ZTBC acquired 20% of the outstanding stock of Hainan CITIC Bio-pharmaceutical Development Co., Ltd. from three
individuals in consideration for a payment of $600,000; In August 2006, ZTBC acquired an additional 40% of the outstanding stock of HCBD from
CITIC Pharmaceutical and China Biological Engineering Corporation in consideration for a payment of $1,200,00¢. In December 2006, ZTBC
acquired another 10% of the outstanding stock of HCBD from one individual in consideration for a payment of $300,000. The remaining 30% of
HCBD is owned by Zhejiang Tianyuan (20%) and by one of its original owners (10%).

HCBD is a nationwide bie-pharmaceutical distributor in China and has established a distribution platform including “cold-chain™ logistics
which are the refrigeration logistics in the distribution chain. HCBD distributes the vaccines provided by local vaccine manufacturers, including ZTBC
and Zhejiang Tianyuan and other bio-pharmaceutical products made by large global drug manufacturers, such as Merck.

China Quantum Communication Limited

China Quantum Communication Limited is a Cayman Islands company and a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. CQCL holds all of
the Company’s telecommunications business interests and owns all the intellectual property of mobile VolP technology. Following the Company's
decision to re-position its business focus from telecommunications to bio-pharmaceuticals, CQCL is no longer engaged in daily business operation
activities. CQCL is currently sceking a strategic partner in order to be able to continue its telecommunications business operations.

Guang Tong Wang Luo Ke Ji (China) Co., Lid.

Guang Tong Wang Lue Ke Ji (China) Co., Ltd. (also known as Quantum Communication {(China) Co., Ltd (“QCCN™)} is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of CQCL. QCCN has acted as the Company's Chinese business center in order to support all of its administrative activities. In addition,
QCCN operated a communication service operations center and 4 technology development center on behalf of CQCL. Following the Company’s
decision to re-position its business focus from telecommunications to bie-pharmaceuticals, QCCN ceased its ielecommunications-related business
operations.

Management

The Company has an expericnced management team. Many of the senior managers have international operational experience. Members of the
management team have operational experience, marketing and sales experience, rescarch and development experience, and financial experience. The
Company believes the existing management team will be able to carry out the execution of the existing business plan.

As & result of acquiring HCBD., one of the largest independent bio-pharmaceutical product distributors in China, the Company has established
a distribution foundatton in China. HCBD provides the Company with what management believes are strategic and operative advantages over other
global companies.




Management has an ongoing desire to develop global partnerships with small and mid-sized bio-pharmaceutical companies in U.S, and
Europe to introduce matured yet not currently available products into Chinese markets,

Marketing and Sales

The Company is targeting customers in the Chinese vaccine market seeking vaccines treating common diseases and illnesses. The Company
avoids carrying vaccines that are mostly administrated by the government on a free-of-charge basis because the government typically gives priority to
government-owned or operated companies when deciding whom to purchase vaccines from for such programs.

The Company plans to focus its primary marketing and sales on hospitals and clinics. The Company intends to work with local and
international vaccine manufacturers to jointly promote their preducts in China.

The Company also plans to develop and promote new products on the market carrying its own brand name.
Distribution

The Company distributes vaccines and other bio-pharmaceutical products through its subsidiary, HCBD. HCBD has built a system of
refrigerzted or “cold-chain™ distribution logistics. HCBD has five regional distribution centers covering approximately 236 major cities in China. In the
event of an outbreak of a contagious disease, HCBD could deliver needed vaccines from local manufactures 1o any part of these cities within 24 hours.

HCBD distributes vaceines in China with two different arrangements: representative arrangetmnents and buy-and-sell arrangements. With
representative arrangements, HCBD sells and distribuies the products on behalf of original manufacturers, and is paid with sales commission after the
sales close. With buy-and-sell arrangements, HCBD actually akes title to the products and sells them as its own products.

[n most cases, the proceeds from sales of products are collected afier the products are actually administered to patients instead of being paid
on delivery. In most cases, the time from delivery of products te actual collection of proceeds from the sale of such products may vary anywhere from
one 1o three months.

Key Suppliers
The Company sources its products frorm local and international companies. The Company has formed a strategic alliance with its joint venture

partner, Zhejiang Tianyuan to market and distribute its vaccine producis in China and overseas, Currently, more than 50% ef the Company’'s total sales
are derived from a flu vaccine product supplied by Zhejiang Tianyuan.




Principal Customers

The Company distributes its products directly or indirectly to local hospitals, clinics, pension fund health programs, and CDCs in China.
Currently, the Company’s main customers are local CDCs that buy, store, and administer the vaccinations throughout China.

Competition )

The Chinese market for human vaccine is very competitive. There are many local and global vaccine suppliers in China selling various human
vaccines. The Company competes with large established global drug companies such as Merck, GlaxoSmithKiine, Sanofi Pasteur, and Novartis. These ‘
comparnies offer a wide range of vaccine products that use similar formulations and competing technologies.

The Company also faces significant competition from traditional local small vaccines providers, as well as local government-owned
companies. The Company compctes or customers based principally on product offerings, price and customer service.

Most of the market for EPI {Extended Program Initiative) vaccine products, that are purchased by the government and administered free-of-
charge to the Chinese citizens, are dominated by Chinese government-owned institutions and local producers with favorable sclection criteria towards
government-owned and local companies.

Research and Development

The Company conducts rescarch and development activities both in the United States and China. The Company’s employces or consultants
are assigned on each rescarch and development project as a working group. The working group evaluates, formulates, conducts, and manages the
activities and progress of each project. The Company out-sources certain rescarch and development activities to third parties.

The Company’s future success will depend, in part, on its ability to improve its existing product mix and product lines, to retain the services of
talented employees and to develop new products and services that incorperate the leading market positions,

Government Regulations

Duc 10 its nature, the vaceine industry is highly regulated in the most of countries. Various government agencies regulate product
registrations, production certifications, distribution licenses, application control, and other factors beyond general business operation.

When a company imports a vaccine or related product into a country, regulators normally require registration and local clinical studies to
approve its safety and efficacy before the product can be distributed and sold in the country regardless of its maturity and approval status elsewhere.

The Company distributes its products in China through its subsidiary, HCBD using its bio-pharmaceutical distribution license.
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Iatellectual Property

Management regards copyrights, trademarks, trade secrets, patents, patent applications, and similar intellectual property as critical to the
Company's success and the Company relies on trademark and copyright law, trade secret protection and confidentiality and/or license agreements with
our employees, customers, supplicrs, and others to protect our proprietary rights.

Employees

As of March 23, 2007, we employed 56 full-time individuals in the United Siates and China. Most employees are located in China because the
Company conducis a significant part of its business operations in China. The Company's employees are not represented by a labor union and
management considers its employee relations to be good.

Revenues and Assets by Geographic Location

Substantially all of the Company’s revenues have been generated in China and a significant majority of our long-lived assets are located
within China.

RISK FACTORS

In addition to other information in this Annual Report on Form 10-KSB, the following risk factors should be carefully considered when evaluating our
company and our business. Investing in our common stock is speculative and involves a high degree of risk, and you should be able to bear the
complete loss of your investment, The risks described below are not the only ones facing our Company. Additional risks and uncertainties not presently
known to us or that we currently deem immaterial may also adversely affect our Company. If any of the following risk and uncertainties actually occur,
our future operating results and financial condition could be harmed, and the market price of our common stock could decline, perhaps significantly.

Risks Related to Qur Business
We have reported losses from operations in every vear of our operating history.
We have never generated profits from operations in any year. At December 31, 2006, we had an accumulated deficit of approximately $12.3
million. We will need to significantly increase our annual revenue to achieve profitability, We may not be able to do so. Even if we do achieve

profitability, we cannot assure you that we will be able to sustain or increase profitability on a quarterly or annual basis in the future,

We have incurred signilicant expenses in the past. Although we cannot quantify the amount, we expect expenses to continue to increase for
the remainder of 2007 and we expect to continue to incur losses.




We may not be able to obtain sufficient funds to grow our business.

We are a development stage company. Due to the nature and the stage of our Company, we require additional capital to fund some or all of
the following:

» Commercialization of our products and services:

¢ Marketing and sales expenses targeting market segments;
o« Working capital;

¢ Unanticipated opportunities;

¢ Stratcgic alliances;

« Potential acquisitions;

« Changing business conditions; and

« Unanticipated competitive pressures.

There can be no assurance that we will be able to raise such capital on favorable terms or at all. If we are unable 1o obtain such additional
capital, we may be required 1o reduce the scope of our business, which could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and
results of operations.

The market in which we compete is highly competitive, fast-paced and fragmented, and we may not be able to maintain market share,

We compete with other companies, many of whom are developing or can be expected 1o develop products similar to ours. Our market is a
large market with many competitors. Many of our competitors are more established than we are, and have significantly greater financial, technical,
marketing and other resources than we presently possess. Many of our competitors also have greater name recognition and a larger customer base.

We expect competition to persist and intensify in the future. Qur principal competitors are bio-pharmaceutical companies such as Tiantan Bio-
Pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. in China and large multi-national corporations such as Merck and GlaxoSmithKline. We also compete with a number of
smaller local distributors including local govermment-owned companies. We face the risk that new competitors with greater resources than ours will
enter our market, and that increasing competition will result in lower prices. If we must significantly reduce our prices, the decrease in revenues could
adversely affect our profitability. We also face the risks that our competitors may be able to respond more quickly to new or changing oppertunitics
and customer requirements and may be able to undertake more extensive promotional activities, offer more attractive terms to customers, and adopt
mote aggressive pricing policies. o

Qur products must keep pace with developments in our industry or they may be displaced by competitors’ products. Our industry is
characterized by rapid product development, with significant competitive advantages gained by companies that introduce products that are first to
market, deliver constant innovation in products and techniques, offer frequent new product introductions and have competitive prices. Our future
growth partially depends on our ability to develop products that are more effective in meeting consumer needs. In addition, we must be able to
manufacture and effectively market those products. The sales of our existing products may decline if a competing product is introduced by other
companies.




-

The success of our new product offerings depends upon a number of factors, including our abtlity to accurately anticipate consumer needs,
innovate and develop new products, successfully commercialize new products in a timely manner, price our products competitively, manufacture and
deliver our products in sufficient volumes and in a timely manner and differentiate our product offerings from those of our competitors. If we fail to
make sufficient investments in research and pay close attention to consumer needs or if we focus on technologies that do not lead 1o more effective
products, our current and future products could be surpassed by more effective or advanced products of our competitors.

Establishing and expanding international operations requires significant management attention.

Substantially all of our current revenues are derived from China. We intend to expand our international operations, which, if not planned and
managed properly, could materially adversely affect our business, financial condition and operating results. Expanding intemationally exposes us to
legal uncertainties, new regulatory requirements, liability, export and import restrictions, tariffs and other trade barriers, difficulties in managing
operations across disparate geographic areas, foreign currency fluctuations, dependence on local distributors and potential disruptions in sales or
manufacturing due to military or terrorist acts, as well as longer customer payment cycles and greater difficulties in collecting accounts receivable, We
may also face challenges in protecting our intellectual property or avoiding infringement of others’ rights, and in complying with potentially uncertain
or adverse tax laws.

Risks related to our strategy and risks related to our inability to carry out such strategy

Qur strategy may be based on wrong assumptions, may be seriously flawed and may even damage our performance, competitive position in
the market and our ability to survive in the market place. Even if our strategy is correct, we may never be able to successfully implement our strategy
or to implement it in the desired fashion.

Risks related to the implementation of our operational and marketing plan

Our operational plan and marketing plan may be seriously flawed and may damage our pertormance, competitive position in the market and
even our ability to survive in the market place. Even if our operational plan and marketing plan are correct, we may never be able to successfully
implement these plans or implement our strategy in the desired fashion.




Risks related to our products and services

Our products and services involve direct or indirect impact on human health and life. The drugs, products and services
provided may be flawed and cause dangerous side effects and even fatality in certain cases and lead to major business losses
and legal and other liabilities and damages to us.

Risks related to product liability claims

We face the risk of loss resulting from, and adverse publicity associated with, product liability lawsuits, whether or not such claims are valid.
We may not be able to avoid such claims. In addition, our product liability insurance may not be adequate to cover such claims and we may not be able
to obtain adequate insurance coverage in the future at acceptable costs. A successful product liability claim that exceeds our policy limits could require
us to pay substantial sums.

Risks related to our technology and our platforms

Qur technology and platforms may be seriously defective and flawed, producing incorrect or harmful results, exposing us to significant
liabilities. Even if they are not defective or flawed, our technology and platforms may become outdated and lose their value, thus affecting our
competitive advantages.

Marketing risks

Newly-developed drugs and technology may not be compatible with market needs. Because markets for drugs differentiate geographically
inside China, we must develop and manufacture our products to accurately target specific markets to ensure product sales. [f we fail to invest in
extensive market research to understand the health needs of consumers in different geographic areas, we may face limited market acceptance of our
products, which could have material adverse effect on our sales and earning.

Risks relating to difficulty in defending intellectual property rights from infringement

Our success depends on our ability to protect our current and future technologies and products and 10 defend our intellectual property rights. If
we fail to protect our intellectual property adequately, comipetitors may manufaciure and market products similar to ours. We expect to file patent
applications seeking to protect newly-developed technologies and products in various countries, including China. Some patent applications in China
are maintained in secrecy until the patent is issued. Because the publication of discoveries tends to follow their actual discovery by many months, we
may not be the first to invent, or file patent applications on any of our discoverics. Patents may not be issued with respect to any of our patent
applications and existing or future patents issued to or ticensed by us may not provide competitive advantages for our products. Patents that are issued
may be challenged. invalidated or circumvented by our competitors. Furthermore, our patent rights may not prevent our competitors from developing,
using or commercializing products that are similar or functionally equivalent to our products,

M .

We also rely on trade secrets, non-patented proprietary expertise and continuing technelogical innovation that we shall seek to protect, in part,
by entering into confidentiality agreements with licensees, supplicrs, employees and consultants. These agreements may be breached and there may not
be adequate remedies in the cvent of a breach. Disputes may arise concerning the ownership of intellectual property or the applicability of
confidentiality agreements. Moreover, our trade secrets and proprietary technotogy may otherwise become known or be independently developed by
our competitors. If patents are not issued with respect to products arising from research, we may not be able to maintain the confidentiality of
information relating to these products.




Risks relating to third parties that may claim that we infringe on their proprietary rights may prevent us from manufacturing and
selling certain of our products

There has been substantial litigation in the pharmaceutical industry with respect to the manufacturing, use and sale of new products. These
lawsuits relate to the validity and infringement of patents or proprietary rights of third parties. We may be required to commence or defend against
charges relating to the infringement of patent or proprietary rights. Any such litigation could:

+ require us to incur substantial expense, even if we are insured or successful in the litigation;

« require us to divert significant time and effort of our technical and management personnel;

= result in the loss of our rights to develop or make certain products; and

= require us to pay substantial monetary damages or royaltics in order 1o license proprietary rights from third parties.

Although patent and intellectuat property disputes within the pharmaceutical industry have often been settled through licensing or similar
arrangements, costs associated with these arrangements may be substantial and could include the long-term payment of rovalties. These arrangements
may be investigated by regulatory agencies and, if improper, may be invalidated. Furthermore, the required licenses may not be made available to us on
acceptable terms. Accordingly, an adverse determination in a judicial or administrative proceeding or a failure to obtain necessary licenses could
prevent us from manufacturing and selling some of our products or increase our costs to market these products,

In addition, when seeking regulatory approval for some of our products, we are required to certify 10 regulatory authorities, including the PRC
State Food and Drug Administration (the “SFDA™), that such products do not infringe upon third-party patent rights. Filing a certification against a
patent gives the patent holder the right to bring a patent infringement lawsuit against us. Any lawsuit would delay the receipt of regulatory approvals. A
claim of infringement and the resulting delay could result in substantial expenses and even prevent us from manufacturing and selling certain of our
products.

Our launch of a product prior to a finat court decision or the expiration of a patent held by a third party may result in substantial damages to
us. If we are found to infringe a patent held by a third party and become subject to such damages, these damages could have a material adverse effect
on our results of operations and financial condition,




Risks related t¢ acquisitions

Part of our strategy involves acquisitions of other companies and products and technologies. We may not be able to complete successfully
such acquisitions due to the lack of capital and other factors. Even if we can complete such acquisitions, we may not be able to absorb and integrate the
acquired operation and assets successfully into our currently operation, We may cven make acquisitions that ultimately do not enhance our business.

Risks related to financial reports and estimates

We are subject te critical accounting policies and actual results may vary from our estimates. We follow generally accepted accounting ’
principles in the United States in preparing our financial statements. As part of this work, we must make many estimates and judgments concerning ‘
future events. These affect the value of the assets and liabilities, contingent assets and liabilities, and revenue and expenses reported in our financial ‘
statements. We believe that these estimates and judgments are reasonable, and we make them in accordance with our accounting policies based on
information available at the time. However, actual results could differ from our estimates, and this could require us to record adjustments 10 cxpenses
or revenues that could be material to our financial position and results of operations in the future.

Risks related to significant financing needs

We need significant amount of capital to invest in our research and development, in our acquisitions and in our operations. We may not be
able to identify and raise sufficient capital in a timely manner to finance our research and devclopment activity, operation, acquisitions, growth and |
even survival. Even if such financings are available, they may not be timely or sufficient or on the terms desirable, acceptable or not harmful to our |
existing stockholders.

For our Company to survive and to succeed, we must have consistent growth. However, the management and we may not be able to achieve
g
or manage such growth. The tnability to achieve and maintain and manage growth will significanily affect our survival and market position.

Risks related to growth and the ability to manage growth
Risks related to our capital structure
|
Insiders have subsiantial control over us, and they could delay or prevent a change in our corporate control even if our other stockholders want
it to occur.

Our executive officers, directors, and principal stockholders who hold 5% or more of the outstanding common stock and their affiliates |
beneficially owned as of March 23, 2007, in the aggrepate, approximately 76% of our outstanding common stock. These stockholders will be able to
exercise significant control over all matters requiring stockholder approval, including the election of directors and approval of significant corporate |
transactions. This could delay or prevent an outside party from acquiring or merging with us even if our other stockholders wanted it 1o oceur.




Dependence on key personnel

We depend on our key management and technological personnel. The unavailability or departure of such key personnel may seriously disrupt
and harm our operations, business and the implementation of our business strategy and plans. Although most of these personnel are founders and
stockholders of our Company, there can be no assurance that we can be successful in retaining them.

Risks related to not declaring or paying any dividends to our stockholders

We did not declare any dividends for the years ended December 31, 2005 or 2006. Qur board of directors does not intend 1o distribute
dividends in the near future. The declaration, payment and amount of any future dividends will be made at the discretion of the board of directors, and
will depend upon, among other things, the results of our operations, cash flows and financial condition, operating and capital requirements, and other
factors as the board of directors considers relevant. There is no assurance that future dividends will be paid, and if dividends are paid, there is no
assurance with respect to the amount of any such dividend.

Most of our assets are located in China, any dividends of proceeds from liquidation is subject to the approval of the relevant Chinese
government agencies.

Our assets are predominantly located inside China. Under the laws goveming foreign-invested enterprises in China, dividend distribution and
liquidation are allowed but subject to special procedures under the relevant laws and rules. Any dividend payment will be subject to the decision of the
board of directors and subject to foreign exchange rules governing such repatriation. Any liguidation is subject to both the relevant government
agency’s approval and supervision as well the foreign exchange control. This may generate additional risk for our investors in case of dividend
payment and liguidation.

Risks Associated With Doing Business in China
We are subject to the risks associated with doing business in the People’s Republic of China.

Because most of our operations are conducted in China. we are subject to special considerations and significant risks not typically associated
with companies operating in North America and Western Europe. These include risks associated with, among others, the political, economic and legal
environments and foreign currency exchange. Our results may be adversely affected by changes in the political and social cenditions in China, and by
changes in governmental policies with respect to laws and regulations, anti-inflationary measures, currency conversion and remittance abroad, and
rates and methods of taxation, among other things.

Although the majority of productive assets in China are owned by the Chinese government, in the past several years the government has
implemented economic reform measures that emphasize decentralization and encourage private cconomic activily. Because these economic reform
measures may be inconsistent or incffectuzl, there are no assurances that:

e We will be able to capitalize on economic reforms;

« The Chinese government will continue its pursuit of cconomic reform policies;




e The economic policies, even if pursued, will be successful;
» Economic policies will not be significantly altered from time to time; and
» Business operations in China will not become subject to the risk of nationalization.
Economic reform policies or nationalization could result in a total investment loss in our common stock.

Since 1979, the Chinese government has reformed its economic systems. Because many reforms are unprecedented or experimental, they are
expected to be refined and improved. Other political, economic and social factors, such as political changes, changes in the rates of economic growth,
uncmployment or inflation, or in the disparities in per capita wealth between regions within China, could lead to further readjustment of the reform
measures. This refining and readjustment process may negatively affect our operations.

Over the last few years, China’s economy has registered a high growth rate. Recently, there have been indications that rates of inflation have
increased. In response, the Chinese government has taken measures to curb this excessively expansive economy. These measures include restricting the
availability of domestic credit, reducing the purchasing capability of certain of its customers, and limiting re-centralization of the approval process for
purchases of some foreign products. The Chinese government may adopt additional measures to further combat inflation, including the establishment
of freczes or restraints on certain projects or markets. These measures may adversely affect our operations.

To date, reforms to China's economic system have not adversely impacted our operations and are not expected to adversely impact operations
in the foreseeable future. However, we cannot assure you that the reforms to China’s economic system will continue or that we will not be adversely
affected by changes in China's political, economic, and social conditions and by changes in policies of the Chinese government, such as changes in
laws and regulations, measures which may be introduced to control inflation and changes in the rate or method of taxation.

On November 1, 2001, China signed an agreement 1o become a member of the World Trade Organization (“WTO™), the international body
that sets most trade rules, further integrating China into the global economy and significantly reducing the barriers to international commerce. China's
membership in the WTO was cffective on December 11, 2001. China has agreed upon its accession to the WTO to reduce tariffs and non-tariff barriers,
remove investment restrictions and provide trading and distribution rights for foreign firms. The tariff rate reductions and other cnhancements will
enable us to develop better investment strategies. In addition, the WTO’s dispuie setilement mechanism provides a credible and effective tool to
enforce members’ commercial rights, Also, with China’s entry to the WTO, it is believed that the relevant laws on foreign investment in China wiil be
amplified and will follow commuon practices, T




The Chinese legal system is not fully developed and has inherent uncertainties that counld limit the legal protections available to
investors.

The Chinese legal system is a system based on writien statutes and their interpretation by the Supreme People’s Court. Prior court decisions
may be cited for reference but have limited legal precedents. Since 1979, the Chinese government has been developing a comprehensive system of
commercial laws, and considerable progress has been made in introducing laws and regulations dealing with economic matters such as foreign
investment, corporate organization and governance, commerce, taxation and trade. Two examples are the promulgation of the Contract Law of the
People’s Republic of China to unify the various economic contract laws into a single code, which went into effect on October 1, 1999, and the
Securities Law of the People’s Republic of China, which went into effect on July 1, 1999. However, because these laws and regulations are relatively
ncw, and because of the limited volume of published cases and their non-binding nature, interpretation and enforcement of these laws and regulations
involve uncertainties. In addition, as the Chinese legal system develops, changes in such laws and regulations, their interpretation or their enforcement
may have a material adverse effect on our business operations,

Enforcement of regulations in China may be inconsistent.

Although the Chinese government has introduced new laws and regulations 1o modernize its securities and tax systems on January 1, 1994,
China does not yet possess a comprehensive body of business law. As a result, the enforcement, interpretation and implementation of regulations may
prove to be inconsistent and it may be difficult to enforce contracts.

We may experience lengthy delays in resolution of legal disputes.

As China has not developed a dispute resolution mechanism similar to the Western court system, dispute resolution over Chinese projects and
jaint ventures can be difficult and we cannot assure you that any dispute involving our business in China can be resolved expeditiously and
satisfactorily.

Impact of the United States Foreign Corrupt Practices Act ¢n our business.

We are subject to the United States Foreign Corrupt Praciices Act, which generally prohibits United States companies from engaging in
bribery or other prohibited payments to foreign officials for the purpose of obtaining or retaining business. Foreign companies, including some that
may compete with us, are not subject to these prohibitions. Corruption, extortion, bribery, pay-offs, theft and other fraudulent practices occur from
time-to-time in maintand China. We have attempted 1o implement safeguards to prevent and discourage such practices by our employcees and agents,
We cannot assure you, howcever, that our employees or other agents will not engage in such conduct for which we might be held responsible. If our
employees or ather ageats are found to have engaged in such practices, we could suffer severe penaltics and other consequences that may have a
material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

Impact of governmental regulation on our operations.

We may be subject to liability for product safety that could lead to a product recall. Qur operations and properties are subject 1o regulation by
various Chinese government entities and agencies, in particular, the SFDA. Our operations are also subject to production, packaging, quality, labeling
and distribution standards. In addition, our facilitics arc also subject to various local environmental laws and workplace regulations. We believe that
our current legal and environmental compliance programs adequately address such concerns and that we are in substantial compliance with applicable
laws and regulations. However, compliance with, or any violation of, current and future laws or regulations could require material expenditures or
otherwise adversely effect our business and financial results.




We may be liable if the use of any of our products causes injury, illness or death. We may also be required to recali certain of our products
that become contaminated or are damaged. Any product liability judgment or a product recall could have a material adverse effect on our business or
financial results.

Moreover, the laws and regulations regarding acquisitions within the pharmaceutical industry in the PRC may also change and may
significantly impact our abiliry to grow through acquisitions.

It may be difficult to serve us with legal process or enforce judgments against our management or us.

Most of our assets are located in China. In addition, most of our directors and officers are non-residents of the United States, and all, or
substantial portions of the assets of such non-residents, are located outside the United States. As a result, it may not be possible to effect service of
process within the United States upon such persons, Moreover, there is doubt as to whether the courts of China would enforce:

s Judgments of United States courts against us, our directors or our officers based on the civil liability provisions of the securities laws of the
United States or any state; or

« Original actions brought in China relating to liabilities against non-residents or us based upon the securities laws of the United States or any

state.

The Chinese government could change its policies toward private enterprise or even nationalize or expropriate it, which could result
in the total loss of your investment.

Our business is subject to significant political and economic uncertainties and may be adversely affected by political, economic and social
developments in China, Over the past several years, the Chinese government has pursued economic reform policies including the encouragement of
private economic activity and grealer economic decentralization. The Chinese government may not continue to pursue these policies or may
significantly alier them to our detriment from time 1o time with little, if any, prior notice. Changes in policies, laws and regulations or in their
interpretation or the imposition of confiscatory taxation, restrictions on currency conversion, restrictions or prohibitions on dividend payments to
stockholders, devaluations of currency or the nationalization or other expropriation of private enterprises could have a material adverse effect on our
business. Narionalization or expropriation could even result in the total loss of our investment in China and in the total loss of your investment,




If political relations between the United States and China worsen, our stock price may decrease and we may have difficulty accessing
U.S. capital markets.

At various times during recent years, the United States and China have had significant disagreements over political and ecoenomic issues.
Controversies may arise in the future between these two countries. Any political or trade controversies between the United States and China, whether
or not directly related to our business, could adversely affect the market price of our common stock and our ability to access U.S. capital markets.

The legal authorities in China are in the process of evaluating heretofore tax and fee benefits provided to foreign investors and
companies to encourage development within the country such that these benefits may be lessened or removed with the consequence that
expenses may rise, impacting margins and net income.

The legal authorities arc cvaluating tax and fee benefits that have been available to foreign investers and companies operating in China and tax
holidays for new enterprises. It is anticipated, in the near term, there are going to be changes that substantially reduce or eliminate many, if not all, the
tax and other governmental fec advantages that heretofore have been available to foreign entities and newly created entities whether or not such new
entities are foreign. The goal is to institute greater equalization of tax and government fee treatment of all corporate and similar entities in China.
China is being encouraged to create this more equal treatment because of its WTO obligations and public opinion within China. There may be phase-
ins of various taxes and fees for entities that currently benefit from either no or lower tax rates and fees compared to whelly Chinese companies and
entities, but there can be no assurance of this. Even if there are phase-in perioeds, the length of such periods is not known. Overall, it is expected that
the cost of operating in China will increase for those companies and entities that have had various tax and fee advantages in the past.

Foreign Exchange Control Risks
Fluctuations in the value of the Chinese Renminbi relative to foreign currencies could affect our operating results.

Substantially all our revenues and expenses are currently denominated in the Chinese Renminbi. However, we use denominations in United
States dollar for financial reporting purposes. The value of Chinese Renminbi against the United States dollar and other currencies may fluctuate and is
affected by, among other things, changes in China’s pelitical and economic conditions. The Chinese government recently announced that it is valuing
the exchange rate of the Chinese Renminbi against a number of currencies, rather than just exclusively to the United States dotlar. Although the
Chinese government has stated its intention to support the value of the Chinese Renminbi, we cannot assure you that the government will not revalue it.
As our operattons are primarily in China, any significant revaluation of the Chinese Renminbi may materially and adversely affect our cash flows,
revenues and financial condition. For example, to the extent that we need to convert United States dollars inte Chinese Renminbi for our operations,
appreciation of this currency against the United States dollar could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of
operations, Conversely, if we decide to convert our Chinese Renminbi into United States dollars for other business purposes and the United States
dollar appreciates against this currency. the United Siates dollar equivalent of the Chinese Renminbi we convert would be reduced. To date, we have
not engaged in any hedging transactions in connection with our operations.




The PRC government imposes control over the conversion of the Chinese Renminbi into foreign currencies. Under the current unified floating
exchange rate system, the People’s Bank of China publishes an exchange rate, which we refer to as the PBOC exchange rate, based on the previous
day’s dealings in the inter-bank foreign exchange market. Financial institutions authodized to deal in foreign currency may enter into foreign exchange
transactions at exchange rates within an authorized range above or below the PBOC exchange rate according to market conditions.

Pursuant to the Foreign Exchange Control Regulations of the PRC issued by the State Council which came into effect on April 1, 1996, and
the Regulations on the Administration of Foreign Exchange Settlement, Sale and Payment of the PRC which came into effect on July 1, 1996,
regarding foreign exchange control, conversion of Renminbi into foreign exchange by Foreign Investment Enterprises, or FIEs for use on current
account items, including the distribution of dividends and profits to foreign investors, is permissible. FIEs are permitted to convert their after-tax
dividends and profits to foreign exchange and remit such foreign exchange to their foreign exchange bank accounts in the PRC.

Conversion of Renminbi into foreign currencies for capital account items, including direct investment, loans, and security investment, is still
subject to certain restrictions. On January 14, 1997, the State Council amended the Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and added, among other
things, an important provision, which provides that the PRC government shall not impose restrictions on recurring international payments and transfers
under current account items.

Enterprises in the PRC (including FIEs) which requirc foreign exchange for transactions refating to current account items, may, without
approval of the State Administration of Foreign Exchange, or SAFE, effect payment from their foreign exchange account or convert and pay at the
designated foreign exchange banks by providing valid receipts and proofs.

Convertibility of foreign exchange in respect of capital account items, such as direct investment and capital contribution, is still subject to
centain restrictions, and prior approval from the SAFE or its relevant branches must be sought.

Risks Related to Common Stock
Risks of lack of liquidity and voelatility

Currently our common stock is quoted in the OTC Bulletin Board market, and the liquidity of our common stock may be very limited and
affected by its limited trading market, The OTC Bulletin Board market is an inter-dealer market much less regulated than the major exchanges and our
common stock 15 subject to abuses and volatilities and shorting. There is currently no broadly followed and established trading market for our common
stock. An established trading market may never develop or be maintained. Active trading markets generally result in lower price volatility and more
efficient exccution of buy and sell orders. Absence of an active trading market reduces the liquidity of the shares traded there,




The trading volume of our common stock may be limited and sporadic. As a result of such trading activity, the quoted price for our common
stock on the OTC Bulletin Board may not necessarily be a reliable indicator of its fair market value. Further, if we cease to be quoted, holders would
find it more difficult to dispose of, or to obtain accurate quotations as to the market value of our common stock and as a result, the market value of our
common stock likely would decline.

Risks related to penny stocks

Our common stock may be subject to regulations prescribed by the Securities and Exchange Commission {the “SEC”) relating to “Penny
Stocks.” The SEC has adopted regulations that generally define a penny stock to be any equity security that has a market price (as defined in such
regulations) of less than $5.00 per share, subject to certain exceptions. If our common stock meets the definition of a penny stock, it will be subject to
these regulations, which impose additional sales practice requirements on broker-dealers who sell such securities to persons other than established
customers and accredited investor, generally institutions with assets in excess of $5,000,000 and individuals with a net worth in excess of $1,000,000
or annual income exceeding $200,000 (individually) or $300,000 (jointly with their spouse),

Future sales of our common stock may depress our stock price.

Sales of a substantial number of shares of our common stock in the public market could cause a decrease in the market price of our common
stock. At March 23, 2007, we had 86,958,703 shares of common stock outstanding. A significant number of our outstanding shares either are eligible
for resale to the public without restriction pursuant to Rule 144(k) of the Sccurities Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act™) or are eligible for
resale to the public pursuant to Rule 144 of the Securities Act. At March 23 2007, options to purchase 6,860,616 shares of our common stock were
outstanding of which 6,552,784 were vested, and warrants or other rights to purchase 15,489,118 shares of our common stock were cutstanding. 1f a
significant portion of these shares were sold in the public market, the market value of our common stock could be adversely affected.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

The Company's website address is www.ChinaBiopharma.net. We make available, via a link to the Securities and Exchange Commission's websile,
through our investor relations website located at www.ChinaBiopharma.net, access to our annual reports on Ferm 10-KSB, quarterly reports on Form
10-Q8B, current reports on Form 8-K and any amendments to those reports filed or fumnished pursuant to Section 13{a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 afier they are electronicalty filed with or fumished to the SEC. All such reports accessible from our investor relations website
are available free of charge. A copy of this Annual Report is available without charge upon written request to: Investor Relations, China Biopharma,
Inc. 31 Airpark Road, Princeton, NJ 08540.

ITEM 2. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries owns any real property. The following is a summary of the material leased facilities where we
currently conduct our business operations;




Locations Sq. Ft. Description Lease Expiration Date

Prinoston; New Jersdy- ~ - - -~ shafedspace -, -~~~ = Rep-OMice = = Mot Bwaath
Hangzhou, China 1,000 Head Office Year to Year
Hangzhou; China =~ 2,000 ' _ CBL/ZTBC Office ‘ Year to Year
Beijing, China 2,500 HCBD Office Year to Year
Haikou, China 1,000 HCBC Office Yearto Year

In addition to the facilities listed above, HCBD, one of our subsidiaries, has entered into leases for five regional distribution centers with refrigerated
warehouses on favorable “as needed” lease terms. We believe that our facilities are suitable and adequate for our current business needs and that
suitable additional or altenative space will be available in the future at commercially reasonable terms.

ITEM 3, LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
None.
ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

No matters were submitted to our stockholders during the fourth quarter of 2006.
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PART I
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

MARKET INFORMATION
Our common stock price is quoted on the OTC Bulletin Board, or OTCBB, under the symbol "CBPC". The following table sets forth for the periods
indicated the high and low prices per share traded for our common stock as reported on the OTCBB.

Quarter Ended High Low
2005 '

March 31 S5 £0.75
June 30 $1.04 $0.41
September 30 $0.95 $0.60
December 31 $0.75 $0.38
2006

March 31 $0.75 $0.41
June 30 $0.67 $0.32
September 30 $0.45 $0.27
December 31 $0.50 $0.27
2007

First quarter through March 27 $0.43 $0.13

The quotations shown reflect inter-dealer prices, without retatl mark-up, mark-down or commission and may not represent actual transactions.
HOLDERS

As of December 31, 2006, there were approximately 330 stockholders of record of our common stock and no stockholders of record of our preferred
stock, par value $.0001 per sharc. This number does not include shares held by brokerage clearing houses. depositories or otherwise in unregistered
form.

DIVIDENDS

We have net paid any cash dividends in the past and do not intend to pay cash dividends on our capital stock for the foresceable future. Instead, we
intenq to_retain all carnings, if any, for use in the operation and expansion of our business.

ITEM 6. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OR PLAN OF OPERATION

You should read the following discussion together with the more detailed business information and consolidated financial statements and related notes
that appear elsewhere in this repert and in the documents that we incorporate by reference into this report. This report may contain certain “forward-
leoking” information within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Generally, the words “believes,” “anticipates,”
“ T estimate,” “continue,” and similar expressions or the negative thereof or comparable terminology are

LTS

may,” “will,” “should,” “expect,” “intend,
intended to identify forward-looking statements. This information involves risks and uncertainties. Our actual results may differ materially from the
results discussed in the forward-looking statements. Factors that might cause such a difference include, but are net limited to, those discussed in Item |
under the caption "Risk Factors."




CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Set forth below is a summary description of certain of our critical accounting policies. See “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies” in
the Notes to the Company's Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended December 31, 2006, included elsewhere in this prospectus, for a full
description of our critical accounting policies.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly and majority owned subsidiaries. Significant
intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statemnents in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, Accounting for [ncome
Taxes. Under this method, deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on differences between financial reporting and tax bases of assets
and liabilities and are measured using the enacted tax rates and laws that will be in effect when the differences are expected to reverse.

Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheet for the Company’s cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable, and accrued
expenses approximate their fair values due to the short maturities of these financial instruments,

The carrying amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheet for the Company’s amounts recorded as other liabilities and due to officers
approximate their values based on current rates at which the Company could borrow funds with similar maturities.
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Comprehensive [Income (Loss)

The Company adopted SFAS No. 130, Reporting Comprehensive Income, which establishes rules for the reporting of comprehensive income
and its components. In addition to net loss, comprehensive income (loss) includes all changes in equity during a period, except those resulting from
investments by and distributions to owners. Items of comprehensive income include foreign currency translation adjustment.

Foreign Currency Translation

Substantially all of the Company’s operations are conducted in China and the financial statements are translated from China’s Renminbi, the
functional currency, into U.S. Dollars in accordance with SFAS No. 52, “Foreign Currency Translation.” Accordingly, all foreign currency assets and
liabilities are translated at the period-end exchange rate and all revenues and expenses are translated &t the average exchange rate for the period. The
effects of translating the financial statements of foreign subsidiaries into U.S. Dollars are reported as a cumulative translation adjustment, a separate
component of comprehensive income in stockholder’s equity.

Loss Per Common Share, Basic and Diluted

The Company accounts for net loss per common share in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 128, “Eamings Per Share™ (“EPS™).
SFAS No. 128 requires the disclosure of the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts to issue common stock were exercised or
converted inio common stock or resulted in the issuance of common stock that then shared in the eamings of the entity. Certain common equivalent
shares have been excluded from the computation of diluted EPS since their effect would be anti-dilutive.

Concentrations of Business and Credit Risk
Financial Risks

At times throughout the year, the Company may maintain certain bank account balances in excess of FDIC insured limits.
Geographical Risks

Substantially all of the Company’s assets and operations are in China. Therefore, the Company s business, financial condition and results of
operations may be adversely atfected by significant potitical, economical and social uncertainties in China.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the 2005 tinancial statements have been reclassified for comparative purpose to conform to presentation in the 2006
financial statements,
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ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

On January 1, 2006, the Company adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 123(R) “Share-Based
Payment” using the modified prospective application. The Company has been expensing share based awards granted after January 1, 2003 under the
provisions of SFAS No. 123 “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation™. For the year ended December 31, 2006, included in net loss was expense of
$2,897,459 after tax, of stock based compensation related to stock options and warrants granted, If the Company had followed the fair value
recognition provisions of SFAS 123(R) for all outstanding and unvested stock options and other stock-based compensation for the year ended
December 31, 2005, there would have been no material impact on the Company’s financial statements.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

The Company is a provider of bio-pharmaceutical products with its focus mainly on the development and sale of human vaccines. In 2006, the
Company re-focused its business from telecommunications to bio-pharmaceuticals. Currently, the Company develops its products in China and
distributes these products in China and in one other country. The Company has estabiished its distribution and development platform in China and as a
result of its acquisition of its interest in its subsidiary, Hainan CITIC Bio-pharmaceutical Development Co., Ltd. (“HCBD™) and, as a result of its joint
venture with Zhejiang Tianyuan Bio-pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. -

The emphasis of the Company’s business is on the development of technology and the marketing of products rather than on manufacturing,. It
is the Company’s goal to operaie efficiently and in compliance with applicable regulations and to reduce the risk of any potential factory
contaminations with respect to its products. The Company belicves that to date, it has been successful in establishing business relationships with a
number of local and global manufacturers with the goal of introducing the most advanced technologies and best products to the market in a timely
fashion. The Company believes that it has butlt an experienced and capable management team that will be able to work toward successfully
implementing its business plan.

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with our condensed consolidated financial statements and the notes thereto:

ESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Year Ended December 31, 2006 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2005
Revenue

Revenue increased by $822,244 or 216.1% for the Company’s fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 compared to the Company's fiscal year
ended December 31, 2005. As a result of the Company’s re-positioning for bio-pharmaceutical apportunities in China and its exit from value-added
communications services in the U.S., substantially all of the Company’s revenue, amounting to $1,202,763 during the fiscal year ended December 31,
2006, was gencrated from our vaccine distribution business solely as a result of consolidation of the financials of HCBD since the date of acquisition.
As a comparison, substantially all of the Company’s revenue, amounting to $380,519 during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005, was generated
from sales of VoIP and value-added communications services to business and residential customers. Lo
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During the year ended December 31, 2006, therc was no single customer accounting for more than 10% of our total revenue. During the fiscal
year ended December 31, 2003, one customer, Alosat Communications Inc., accounted for more than 10% of our total revenue,

Comprehensive Loss

Comprehensive loss increased by $1,145,581 or 40.3% to $3,986,897 in the year ended December 31, 2006 from $2,841,316 in year ended
December 31, 2005. The increase was mainly attributed to non-cash expenses amounting to $2,897 459 recognized for stock based compensation
related to stock options and warrants granted in 2006 pursuant to SFAS [23(R). Excluding the impact of stock based compensation, the Company’s
comprehensive loss would have decreased as a result of the reduction in R&D expenses and marketing and sales expenses related to the
telecommunications business as a result of the Company’s re-positioning from communications to bio-pharmaceutical business.

Cost of Revenue and Gross Margin

Cost of sales tncreased by 3898,047 or 507.9% for the Company’s fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 compared to the Company’s fiscal
year ended December 31, 2005. For the year ended December 31, 2006, cost of sales was comprised mainly of the purchasing of vaccine and other bio-
pharmaceutical products. The cost of service revenues for the year ended December 31, 2005 was $176,817 which consisted of costs primarily
associated with network operations and related personnel, telephony origination and termination services provided by third-party carricrs, and indirect
costs associated with purchasing, scheduling and quality assurance.

Research and Development Expenses

Research and Development expenses decreased by $611,362 or 100% for the Company's fiscal year ended December 31, 2006 compared to
the Company’s fiscal vear ended December 31, 2005, As a result of the Company's re-positioning for bio-pharmaceutical opportunities from
communications services, in 2006, the Company did not incur any Research and Development expenses. R&D expenses were $611,362 in 2005. R&D
expenses consisted primarily of compensation paid to personnel involved with system design, implementation, and testing, and equipment costs
associated with IP-PCS systems and solutions development. R&D costs, including software development and system integration costs, arc expensed as
incurred.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Selling, general and administrative ("SG&A™) expenses consisted primarily of labor cost and related overhead costs for sales, marketing,
finance, legal, human resources and general management. Such costs also include the expenses recognized for stock-based compensation pursuant to
FAS 123(R).
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SG&A expenses increased by $1,521,226 or 68.2% to $3,752,182 in 2006 from $2,230,956 in 2005. The increase was mainly attributed to the
non-cash expenses amounting to $2,897,459 recognized for stock based compensation related to stock options and warrants granted in 2006 pursuant to
SFAS 123(R). When excluding the impact of stock based compensation, the Company’s SG&A decreased, primarily due to the reduction in marketing
and selling expenses related to the telecommunications business as a result of the Company’s re-positioning to bio-pharmaceutical business which
requires fewer expenses to operate.

Income Taxes

The Company has been incurring operating losses over the years and therefore is only required to accrue and pay minimum taxes according to
local tax regulations, except which no income tax provision has been recorded for 2006 or 2005 as a result of the accumulated operating losses
incurred.

The Company accounts for income taxes in accerdance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, Accounting for Income
Taxes. Under this method, deferred tax assets and liabilitics are determined based on differences between financial reporting and tax bases of assets
and liabilities and are measured using the enacted tax rates and laws that will be in effect when the differences are expected to reverse, During 2005,
the Company received procecds of $216,247 as a result of the sale of net operating loss carryforwards resulting from accumulated losses through the
year ended December 31, 2004,

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Working capital

As of December 31, 2006, the Company had cash and cash equivalents of $2,307,799 and working capital of $813,683, as compared to cash
and cash equivalents of $80,825 and working capital deficit of $1,818,844, respectively, at December 31, 2005. The increase in our working capital
reflected an increase in current assets mainly as a result of financing activities. Qur current liabilities of $5,151,214 included $1,428,571 in current
portion of the two-year Secured Convertible Promissory Notes, and $956,717 in loans from and deferred compensation due to the officers of the
Company which are payable on demand.

For the year ended December 31, 2006, the Company used approximately $525,438 of cash for operations as compared to approximately $1,662,834
for the year ended December 31, 2005, This was mainly because, except for non-cash expense factors for approximately $2.9 million, the Company
incurred less comprehensive [oss during 2006 as compared to 2003, attributed to the factors discussed above.

The Company generated 33 million from financing activities by issuing convertible promissory notes and warrants, proceeds of which were used for its
investments in wholly and majority owned subsidiaries. The first installment of this convertible notes was due on March 13, 2007.
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The management of the Company acknowledges that its existing cash and cash equivalents may not be sufficient to fund its operations over the next 12
months. Therefore, the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern will be dependent on whether the Company can generate sufficient
revenue or obtain funding from alternative sources.

Capital Stock Transactions

In February 2005, the Company completed a private placement of 260,000 shares of common stock at a price of $1.00 per share, or gross
proceeds of $260,000.

During the quarter ended, March 31, 2005, the Company granted 402,000 fully vested, non-forfeitable warrants to purchase shares of common
stock to two consultants for services in addition to cash payments, Also during the quarter ended, March 31, 2005, the Company granted 100,000 fully
vested, non-forfeitable shares of common stock to a consultant for services.

In April 2005, the Company completed a private placement of 95,000 shares of commen steck at a purchase price of $1.00 per share, or gross
proceeds of $95,000, and, for no additional consideration, a cashless 2-year warrant to purchase an additional 95.000 shares at an exercise price of
$1.50 per share. A value of $36,770 of the proceeds has been allocated to the wairant.

In May 2005, the Company completed a private placement of 500,000 sharcs of common stock at a purchase price of $0.50 per share, or gross
proceeds of $250,000, and for no additional consideration, a cashless S-year warrant to purchase an additional 147,059 shares at an excreise price of
$0.75 per share. A value of $71,470 of the proceeds has been allocated to the warrant.

Also in May 2005, the Company completed a private placement of 500,000 shares of common stock at a purchase price of $0.50 per share, or
gross proceeds of $250,000, and for no additional consideration, a cashless 5-year warrant to purchase an additional 147,059 shares at an exercise price
of $0.75 per share. A value of $68,240 of the proceeds has been allocated to the warrant.

In July 2005, the Company completed a private placement of 1,000,000 of common stock at a purchase price of $0.50 per share, or gross
proceeds of $500,000 and, for no additional consideration, a cashless 5-year warrant to purchase an additional 400,000 shares at an exercise price of
$0.75 per share. A value of 3168,000 of the proceeds has been allocated to the warrant.

Also in July 2005, the Company entered into a service agreement pursuant to which the Company agreed to issue warrants to purchase up to
an aggregate of 200,000 shares (the “Service Warrant Shares”) of the Company s commaon stock in exchange for investor relations services, The
Company had the right to terminatce the service agreement at any time on or after October 5, 2003, upon 30 days prior written notice. The Service
Warrant Shares were scheduled to vest in accordance with the following schedule and are purchasable at the following exercise prices:

» 50.000 Service Warrant Sharcs were inuncdiately vested and may be purchased at an exercise price of $0.90 per share;
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50,000 Service Warrant Shares were scheduled to vest on the 91st day following the date of the service agreement and were purchasabie at an
exercise price of $1.10 per share;

* 50,000 Service Warrant Shares were scheduled to vest on the 181st day following the daie of the service agreement and were purchasable at
an exercise price of $1.30 per share;

50,000 Service Warrant Shares were scheduled to vest on the 271st day following the date of the service agreement and were purchasable at
an exercise price of $1.50 per share.

The warrants shall tcrminate on the 24-month anniversary of the effective date of a registration statement filed by the Company to register the
resale of the Service Warrant Shares; provided, however, in the event that the Company elects to terminate the service agreement early as described
above, the warranis will immediately terminate as to any Service Warrant Shares that are not then vested. By October 5, 2003, the Company terminated
the service agreement, resulting in only 50,000 Service Warrant Shares vested with an exercise price of $0.90 per share,

On January 24, 2006, the Company granted 2,701,000 options, of which all are fullv vested, to purchase shares of commeon stock at an
exercise price of $0.52, to officers, employees and consultants of the Company.

On January 26, 2006, the Company announced its plans to re-position itself for bio-pharmaceutical and other high growth opportunities in
China, while continuing its commercialization of its high potential mobile VoIP solutions.

In conjunction with the Company’s re-positioning plans, on February 27, 2006 the Company catered into an agreement to transfer ownership
of its Chinese subsidiary Zhejiang Guang Tong Wang Lue Co., Ltd (ZJQC) to third parties. On January 1, 2006, the Company also entered into an
agreement to transfer ownership of its U.S. subsidiary China Quantum Communications, Inc. to a former employee.

During the quarter ended June 30, 2006, the Company entered into a Share Exchange Agreement for the purpose of acquiring 100% of the
outstanding capital stock of CBL, which has rights to invest in Tianyuan Bio-Pharmaceuticals Company, Ltd. and Zhejiang Tianyuan Biotech Co., Ltd.
(“ZTBC”). In exchange for 100% of the outstanding capital of CBL, the Company issued a total of 3,000,000 shares of restricted common stock.

In December 2006, the Company amended its Certificate of Incorporation to increase the number authorized shares of its common stock from
100,000,000 to 200,000,000.

On December 13, 2006, the Company entered into a Subscription Agreement with respect to the issuance and sale of $3,000,000 aggregate
principal amount of its Secured Convertible Promissory Notes due December 13, 2008, The Notes are convertible at the option of the holders at any
time into shares of the Company’s common stock. Prior to the occurrence of an Event of Default (as defined in the Notes), the Notes are convertible at
a per share converston price cqual to $0.25 per share. Following the occurrence of an Event of Default (as defined in the Notes), the Notes are
convertible at the lesser of $0.25 per share and 75% of the average of the closing bid prices for the common stock for the five trading days prior to the
date of conversion. The Notes bear interest at a rate of eight percent {8%) per annum. The Company’s obligation to make monthly payments,
consisting of principal of #nd accrued interest on the Notes commenced on March 13, 2007. The Company may, at its option pay the monthly payments
in the form of either cash or shares of common stock. In the event that the Company elects to pay the monthly amount in cash, the Company shall be
obligated to pay 115% of the principat amount component of the monthly amount and 100% of all other components of the monthly amount. In the
event that the Company elects to pay the monthly amount in shares of common stock, the stock shall be vatued at an applicable conversion rate cqual to
the lesser of $0.25 per share or seventy five percent (75%) of the average of the closing bid price of the common stock on the principal market on
which the common stock is then traded or included for quotation for the five trading days preceding the applicable repayment date. Provided that an
Event of Default has not occurred, the Company may, at its option, prepay the outstanding principal amount of the Notes, in whole or in part, at any
time upon 30 days written notice to the holders by paying 120% of the principal amount to be repaid, together with accrued interest thereon plus any
other sums due to the date of redemption. The Notes are secured by a Security Agreement entered into by and among the Company, CQCL, CBL, and
QCCN and Barbara R, Mittman, as collateral agent for the purchasers of the Notes. The obligations of the Company under the Subscription Agreement
with respect to the Notes and the Notes are guaranteed by the CQCL, CBL and QCCN pursuant to a2 Guaranty, dated as of December 13, 2006, entered
into by the CQCL, CBL and QCCN, for the benefit of the purchasers of the Notes.
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In connection with the sale of the Notes, the Company also issued to the purchasers of the Notes, Class A Warrants to purchase up te an
aggregate of 6,000,000 shares of common stock and Class B Warrants to purchase up to an aggregate of 6,000,000 shares of common stock. One Class
A Warrant and one Class B Warrant were issued for each two shares of common stock that would have been issuable on the closing date assuming the
complete conversion of the Notes on such date. The Class A Warrants have an exercise price of $0.30 per share and the Class B Warrants have an
exercise price of $0.40.

Melton Management Lid. acted as the finder with respect to the issuance and sale of the Notes and received a warrant o purchase 2,400,000
shares of our common stock at an exercise price of 30.30 per share.

Currency exchange fluctuations

For the purpose of funding operations of our Chinese subsidiary, we have implemented simple currency hedging against fluctuations in the
Chinese Renminbi to United States dollar exchange rate.

Need for current financing
Our ability to continue as a going concern is dependent upon our ability to raisc capital in the near term to: (1) satisfy our current obligations,
and {2) continue our planned re-positioning for bio-pharmaceutical opportunities in China, We do not have sufficient capital to fund our operations at

the current level unless we receive additional capital either through extemal independent or related party funding, revenucs from sales, further expense
reductions or some combination thereof.
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements
We do not have any off-balance sheet arrangements,
ITEM 7. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Financial Statements, and the report of the independent registered public accounting firm thereon, filed as part of this Annual Report are identified
in the index to the Consolidated Financial Statements on Page F-1 hereto and are set forth on pages F-2 through F-21 hereto and are incorporated
herein by reference.

ITEM 8. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.

ITEM 8A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure on Controls and Progedures.

Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including the principal executive officer and the principal accounting
officer, we conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures, as defined in Rules 13a-
15(¢) and 15d-15(¢) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as of the end of the period covered by this report (the “Evaluation Date™). Based on
this evaluation, our principal executive officer and principal accounting officer concluded as of the Evaluation Date that our disclosure controls and
procedures were effective such that the maierial information required to be included in our Sccurities and Exchange Commission (“SEC™) reponts is
accumulated and communicated to management (including such officers) as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure and
recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in SEC rules and forms relating to the Company, including our
consolidated subsidiaries.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting.

Additionally, there were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting that during the period covered by this Annual Report on
Form 10-KSB has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

ITEM 8B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.,
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PART 111

ITEM 9, DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, PROMOTERS, CONTROL PERSONS AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE, COMPLIANCE
WITH SECTION 16{A) OF THE EXCHANGE ACT

Information required by Pan M, ftem 9, regarding CBl's dircctors may be found in CBI's Proxy Statement relating to our 2007 Annmual Meeting of
Stockholders, and is incorporated hercin by reference. Information relating to compliance with Section 16{a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended, may be found in the Proxy Statement and is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 10. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Information required by Part 11, Ttem 10, may be found in CBI's Proxy Statement relating 1o our 2007 Annual Mceting of Stockholders, and is
incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 11. SECURITY QWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS

Information required by Part 1II, [tem |1, may be found in CBI's Proxy Statement relating to our 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, and is
incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 12. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

[nformation required by Part [11, Item 12, may be found in CBI's Proxy Statement relating to our 2007 Annual Meeting of Stockholders, and is
incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM {3. EXHIBITS
The exhibit index, which tollows the signatures page, is hereby incorporated by reference.
ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEIES AND SERVICES

Information required by Part 11, [tern 14, regarding fees paid to CBI's independent auditors and certain related matiers, may be found in CBI's Proxy
Statement relating to our 2007 Annual Mecting of Stockholders, and is incorporated herein by reference.




In accordance with Section |3 or 15(d} of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant caused this report to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

CHINA BIOPHARMA, INC.

Date: March 28, 2007 By: /s/ Peter Wang

Name: Peter Wang
Title: Chief Executive Officer, President and Director

By:/s/ Ya Li

Name: Ya Li
Title: Chief Financial Officer

In accordance with Scction 13 or 1 5(d)} of the Sccurities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following
persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Date: March 28, 2007 By: /s/ Charles Xue

Name: Charles Xue
Title: Director
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit No.

20 .

4.1

4.2

4.3

44

4.5

4.6

10.1

10.2

Description of Exhibit

" Share Exchange Agreement, dated Jine 9, 2004 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the Company’s cusrent report on

Form 8-K filed with the SEC on August 8, 2004)

Certificate of lncorporanon of the Company (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(a) to the Company’s registration statement
on Form 10-SB fited with the SEC on Scptember 17, 2002)

Certificate of Amendment of Certificate of Incorporation of the Company (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1.1 to the
Company’s quarterly report on Form 10-QSB filed with the SEC in November 12, 2004)

Bylaws of the Company (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3(a) to the Company’s registration statement on Form 10-3B
filed with the SEC on September 17, 2002,

Specimen of Common Stock Certificate of Registrant (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4(b) to the Company’s registration
statement on Form 10-SB filed with the SEC on September 17, 2002)

Techedge, Inc. ("Techedge™), 2005 Equity Compensation Plan and forms of agreement there under (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 4.5 to the Company’s registration statement on Form 5-8 (Registration No. 333-125742) filed on June 10, 2005)

Form of Secured Convertible Promissory Note {incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s current report on
Form 8-K filed with the SEC on December 13, 2006)

Form of Class A Warrant {(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to the Company’s current report on Form 8-K filed with the
SEC on December 13, 2006)

Form of Class B Warrant {incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to the Company’s current report on Form 8-K filed with the
SEC on December 13, 2006)

Form of Finder Warrant {incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.4 to the Company’s current report on Form 8-K filed with the
SEC on December 13, 2006)

Joint Venture Contract of Zhejiang Tianyuan Biotech Co., Ltd. cated as of April 6, 2006 between China BioPharma Limited
and Zhejiang Tianyuan Biopharmaceutical Co. Ltd.

Amendment to Joint Venture Contract of Zhejiang Tianyuan Biotech Co., Ltg. _
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10.3
10,6
10.7
10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

--Techedge 2003 Non: Statutory Stock Optlon Plan (mcm'porated by n,ference 10 Exhibit 4 to the Company’s reglstmtlon - ™

- éﬂ-statement on Form S-8 (File No:-333:105885) filed with the-SEC'% o June'6; 2003)’ T e s e ol e o

" China, Quantum Commumcatlons, Ltcl' 2001 Stock Plan and- forms of agreement thereunder (mcorporated by reference o

_Exhiblt 10.6 to the Company s annual report on Form 10-KSB filed with the SEC on March 31, 2005)

Stock Purchase Agreement; dated as of February 8, 2005, between Techedge, Inc. and Pacific Century Fund LLC
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 to the Company’s current report on Form 8K filed on February 14, 2005)

Techedge Inc. 2005 Equity Compensation Plan (incorporated by reference to Appendix A to the Company’s Proxy Statement
filed with the SEC on April 15, 2005)

Stock Purchase Agreement, dated as of April 26, 2005, between Techedge and Pacific Century Fund LLC (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s current report on Form 8-K filed on April 29, 2005)

Warrant dated April 26, 2005 issued to Pacific Century Fund LLC (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s
current report on Form 8-K filed on April 29, 2005)

Subscription Agreement, dated as of April 29, 2005, between Techedge, Whalehaven Capital Fund Limited and Alpha Capital
Aktiengesellschaft (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s current report on Form 8-K filed on May 5,
2005)

Warrant dated April 29, 2005 issued to Whalchaven Capital Fund Limited (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the
Company’s current report on Form 8-K filed on May 2, 2005)

Funds Escrow Agreement dated as of April 29, 2005 by and among Techedge, Whalehaven Capital Fund Limited and Alpha
Capital Aktiengesellschaft, among other parties {incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s cusrent report on
Form 8-K filed on May 5, 2005)

Warrant dated May 4, 2005 issued to Alpha Capital Aktiengesellschaft (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the
Company’s current report on Form 8-K filed on May 5, 2005)

Amendment to Subscription Agreement, dated as of May 27, 2005, by and among Techedge, Whalehaven Capital Fund

Limited and Alpha Capital Aktiengesellschaft (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s current report on
Forr 8-K filed on June 3, 2005)
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Subscription Agreement, dated December 13, 2006, by and among the Company and the subscribers identified on the signature
page thereto (lncoxporated by rcfercnce to:Exhibit 10.]1 to ‘the Company s current rcport on Form S-K ﬁlcd w1th the SEC on

e i December 13,2006) s e e b n T i o s e ‘ U
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10.16

211

231
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31.2

321

322

+'Seciirity Agreeiment, dated Deceniber 13, 2006, by and bétwéen the Comipany, China Quanfum Communications Lid:, Chida

Blopharma Ltd.; Guang Tong Wang Luo (Chma) Co. Ltd., and Barbara R. Mittman, as collateral agent for the Subscnbers
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company $ current report on Form 8K fi ]ed w1th the SEC on Decémber 13,
2006)

Guaranty, datéd as of December 13, 2006, entered into by the Subsidiaries, for the benefit of the Subscribérs (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s current report on Form 8-K filed with the SEC on December 13, 2006)

List of subsidiaries of the Company, filed herewith.
Consent of Patrizio & Zhao, LLC, filed herewith.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13A-14(A)/15D-14(A) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, filed herewith.

Certification of the Principal Financial Officer pursuant to Rule 13A-14(A)15D-14(A) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, filed herewith.

Certification of Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 1350 (Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002), filed
herewith.

Certification of Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 1350 (Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002), filed
herewith,
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors
China Biopharma, Inc. and Subsidiaries:
(Formerly Techedge, Inc)

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of China Biopharma, Inc. and Subsidiaries (a Delaware corporation in the
development stage, formerly Techedge, Inc.) {the “Company™) for the year ended December 31, 2006, and the refated consolidated statements of
operations, changes in stockholders® equity (deficit), and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's management, Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance aboui whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its intemal control over financial reporting. Our audit
included consideration of internal contrel over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion en the effectivencss of the Company's internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and significant cstimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We belicve that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the 2006 consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
China Biopharma, I[nc. and Subsidiaries as of December 31, 2006, and the results of their operations and cash flows for the year then ended in
conformity with accounting principles gencrally accepted in the United States of America.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue as a going concern. As
discussed in Note 4 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company has suffered recurring losses from operations and is in a working capital
deficit position that raises substantial doubt about its ability to continue as a going concern, Management's plans concerning these matters are also
described in Note 4. The consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

/s/ Patrizio & Zhao, LLC

Parsippany, New Jersey
March 9, 2007




CHINA BIOPHARMA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

(FORMERLY TECHEDGE, INC)
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

CONSQLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable, net of bad debt reserve of $53,620
Due from related parties

Other receivables

Deferred compensation cost

Advance payments

Total Current Assets

INTANGIBLES -GOODWILL

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET
Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS? EQUITY (DEFICIT)

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Current portion of long-term debt
Other Liabilities

Due to officers

Total Current Liabilities

LONG TERM DEBT
MINORITY INTEREST

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Common stock, stated value $.0001, 200,000,000
shares authorized; 85,520,000 shares issued and
Outstanding
Additional paid-in capital
Deficit accumulated during development stage
Accumulated other comprehensive income

Total Stockholders’ Equity (Deficit)

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity

The accompanying notes are an integral pant of these consolidated financial statements.

F-2

2,307,799
941,556
151,534
292,578
141,900

2,129,530

5,964,897

1,761,050

90,069

7,816,016

2,722,816
1,428,572
43,110
956,717

5,151,215

$

1,571,429

2,229,950

8,552
11,037,136
(12,275,115)

92,850

(1,136,577)

7,816,016




CHINA BIOPHARMA, INC, AND SUBSIDIARIES

REVENUE

COSTS AND EXPENSES

Cost of sales
Research and development

Selling, general and administrative (including stock-based
compensation of 2,897,459, $-0- and $2,911,070

respectively)

Depreciation and amortization

Tota!l Costs and Expenses

(LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Loss from unconsolidated subsidiary

Sale of net operating loss carryforwards
Gain on foreign currency
Interest income {expensc), net

Non operating cxpenses

Total Other Income (Expense}

ALY o BN i A NE

lN ACCOUNT]NQ_PRII\CIPL

CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING

PRINCIPLE, NET OF TAX

NET (LOSS)

UNREALIZED GAIN (LOSS) ON FOREIGN CURRENCY.

TRANSLATION, NET OF TAX

COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS)

LOSS PER COMMON SHARE, BASIC

WEIGHTED AVERAGE COMMON SHARES
QUTSTANDING, BASIC

! RAGE COMMON SHARES

Q_U'[i ING, DILUTED

{(FORMERLY TECHEDGE, INC)
{(ADEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

¥ OPERATIONS
For the Period From
For the Years Ended September 13, 2000
December 31, (Date of Inception) to
2006 2005 December 31, 2006
1,202,763 § 380,519 3 2,740,721
1.074,864 176,817 1,839,605
- 611,362 2,274,698
3,752,182 2,230,956 10,023,802
38,811 95,200 380,184
4,865,857 3,114,335 14,518,289
(3,663,094) (2,733,816) (11,777,568}
- - (60,134)
- 216,247 216,247
- - 660
- 420 34,299
(364,452) - {364,452)
(364,452) 216,667 {173,380}
(4,027,546) (2.,517,149) « o (11,950,948)
- (324,167) (324,167)
(4,027,546) (2,841,316) (12,275,1135)
40,649 - 37,123
($ 3,986,897) ($ 2,841,216) ($ 12,237,992)
($0.05) ($0.03)
(3 0.05) (5 0.03)
£5,520,000 81,528,260
85,520,000 81,528,260




CHINA BIOPHARMA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY_TECHEDGE, INC)
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS QF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY (DEFICIT)

FOR THE PERIQD FROM SEPTEMBER 13, 2000 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TQ December 31, 2006

Preferced Series A Stock Common Stock (Defieit) Accumulated
$.0001 5.0001 Additienal During Other Stockholders®
Stated Stated Paid-In Development  Comprehensive Equity
Shares Value Shares Yalue Capital Stage Income {Deficit)
BALANCE - Scptember 13, 2000 - § - - 3 - 3 -8 R - 8 -
(gate of inception)
Common stock issted in private placement - - 63,619,200 6,362 - (1.562) - 4,800
Net loss - - . . . (93.837) - (93.837)
BALANCE - DECEMBER 31, 2000 -8 . 63,619,200 6,362 - (95,399) - (89,037)
Preferred stock issued in private placement 5,301,600 530 - - 3,999,470 - - 4,000,004
Foreign currency translation - - - - - (825) (825)
Net loss . . - R - {1.251,21) - (1,251,210}
BALANCE - DECEMBER 31, 2001 5,301,600 ¢ 530 63,619.200 6,362 3,999,470 (1.346,609) (825) 2,658,928
Issuance of common stock in consideration -
for all of the assets of WCG
Communications LLC - - 3,976,200 398 111,465 - - 111,863
Issuance of preferred stock in consideration
for 100% owncrship of Zhejiang VSAT
Satellitc Communication Ca., Lid. 1,325,400 133 - - 226,345 - - 226,528
Foreign currency trznslation - - - - - - 3,16 3716
Net loss R - N - - (1.550.180) . (1.550,180)
BALANCE - DECEMBER 31, 2002 6,627.000 ¢ 663 67595400 g 6,760 4,337,330 (2.896,789) 2.891 1,450,855
Stock issued for services 18,025 2 144,204 14 13,595 ) - - 13,611
Forcign currency translation - - - - - (3.155) (3,15%) -
Net loss . - - - - (1,063,842) - (1,063,842)
»
BALANCE - DECEMBER 31, 2003 6,645,025 ¢ 665 67,739,604 g 6,774 4,350,925 (3,963,786) (264) 397,469
Repurchase and cancellztion of common
stock - - {5.75.728) (573} 141 - - (432)
Common stock issued in private placement - - 3,340,008 334 503,666 - - 504,000
Effect of merger and recapitalization (6,645,025) (665) 14,646,116 1,465 (8009 - - -
Foreign currency translation - - - - - - (3,262} (3,262)
Net loss - - N , - (1.445,622) . (1,445,622)
BALANCE - DECEMBER 31, 2004 - § - 30,000,000 g 8,000 5 4,853932 ($5.406,253) (%3,526) (§ 547.847)
Common stock issued in private placement - - 2,455,000 246 1,669,905 - - 1,670,151
Fereign currency translation - - . - - - 55,727 55,727
Net loss - - - . - (2,841,316) - (2,841,316)
BALANCE - DECEMBER 31, 2005 -8 - 82,455,000 ¢ 8,246 g 6,523,863 (38,247,569) g 52,20t ($1,663,259)
Commeon stock issued in private placement - - 3,065,000 306 4,513,273 - - 4,513,579
Foreign cuffency transtation . . - . - ) - - 40,649 40,349
Net loss . . - - - (4,027,546) - (4,027,546)
BALANCE - DECEMBER 31, 2006 - 8 - 85,520,000 % 8,552 $11,037,136 ($12,275,115) § 92,850 {$1,136,577)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.




CHINA BIOPHARMA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY TECHEDGE, INC)
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash
used in operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Minarity interest
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle
Loss on unconsolidated subsidiary
Provision for doubtful accounts
Loss on foreign currency translation
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries, net of tax
Share based payment
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Due from related parties
Other receivables
Advance payments
Prepaid expenscs and other current assets
Other assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Other liabilities

Net Cash Used In Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

[nvestment in unconsolidated subsidiary

Increase in goodwill
Purchase of property and equipment

Net Cash Used In Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net proceeds from private placement of common stock
Repurchase of treasury stock
Net proceeds from private placement of common stock
Net proceeds from convertible debt
Proceeds from officers’ advances

Net Cash_Provided By Financing Activities

EFFECT OF FOREIGN CURRENCY VERSION
ON CASH

NET INCEASE IN CASH

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDING

For the Years Ended
December 31,

For the Period From
September 13, 2000
(Date of Inception)to

2006 2005 December 31, 2006

($4,027,546) (52,841,316) ($12,275,115)
38,811 136,000 526,184
2229950 - -
- 324,167 324,167

- - 60,134

. . 14,326
. . (3,526)

48,142 - 48,142
2,897,459 - 2,911,070
(860,731} (45,886) (941,556)
108,209 (41,485) (151,534)
(292,578) - -
(2,129,530) - -
48,207 (32.103) ]
45,028 (14,791) -
1,568,880 869,731 2,722,816
(199,739) (17,151) 43,110
(525,438) (1.662,834) (6,721,782)

. - (409,832)
(18,349) (50,786) (262,112)
(18,349) (50,786) (671,944)
932 220 1,898,583

] . (432)

- 1,669,931 4,000,000
3,000,000 - 3,000,000
82,275 - 874,442
3,083,207 1,670,151 9,772,593
(295,229) 52,201 (71,068)
2,244,191 8,732 2,307,799
63,608 54,876 -

$ 2307799 $ 63,608 2,307,799

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consclidated financial statements.



CHINA BIOPHARMA, INC, AND SUBSEDIARIES

(FORMERLY TECHEDGE, INC)
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

China Biopharma, Inc. (“CBI” or “the Company™) is a provider of biopharmaceutical products with its focus mainly on the development
and sale of human vaccines. In 2006, CBI re-focused its business from telecommunications to biopharmaceuticals. Currently, CBI
develops its products in China and distributes these products in China and in one other country. The Company has established its
distribution and development platform in China as a result of its acquisition of its interest in its majority owned subsidiary, Hainan CITIC
Bio-pharmaceutica] Development Co., Ltd. (“HCBD™} and, as a result of its joint venture with Zhejiang Tianyuan Bio-pharmaceutical
Co,, L1d.

The Company was incorporated as Techedge, Inc. (“Techedge™) in Delaware in July 2002 to serve as the successor to the business and
interests of BSD Development Partners, LTD. BSD was a Delaware limited parinership formed in 1997 for the purpose of investing in the
intellectual property of emerging and established companies BSD merged with Techedge in September 2002. From September 2002 until
June 2004, Techedge endeavored to continue the business of BSD and sought to enbance the liquidity of the securities owned by its
investors by becoming subject to the reporting requirements of the Exchange Act and by secking to have its common stock quoted on the
OTC Bulletin Board, or OTCBB.

China Quantum Communications, Lid. ("CQ™) was organized on Qclober 4, 2000. The primary business of China Quantum
Communications, Lid. is to provide wireless, VoIP, and value-added communication services to commercial and residential users in the
U.S. and China.

On December 29, 2000, CQ purchased 100% of the common stock of China Quanwum Communications, [nc., which was formed on
September 13, 2000, and China Quantum Communications, Tnc. became a whotly ownced subsidiary. Based on its controlling interest in
China Quantum Communications, Inc., the operating resuits of China Quantum Communications, Inc. are included in the consolidated
results of the Company since December 29, 2000.

On January 21, 2001, CQ formed China Quantum Communications, Lid. (China), a wholly owned subsidiary. Based on its controlling
interest in China Quantum Communications Lid. (China), the operating results of China Quantum Communications, Lid. (China) are
included in the consolidated results of the Company since January 21, 2001,

In January 2001, CQ purchased 100% ownership of Zhejiang VSAT Satellite Communications Co., Ltd., owned in the majority by the
Company's CEO. In September 2002, the Board of Directors authorized the issuance of 1,325,400 shares of Series A preferred stock as
final consideration for the transaction. This transaction was accounted for as & purchase pursuant 1o SFAS Statement No. 141, “Business
Combinations”. The total purchase price of approximately $226,528, which was based on the fair market value of the assets purchased,
was allocated among the various assets ﬁurchased in the acquisition.

On June 9, 2004, Techedge, Inc., acquired all of the issued and outstanding stock of China Quantum Communications, Ltd., a Cayman
Islands company ("CQ"), pursuant to a Share Exchange Agreement (the "Exchange Agreememt”), by and among the Company, the
shareholders of the Company, CQ and the shareholders of CQ.

Pursuant to the Exchange Agreement, CQ became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and in exchange for the CQ shares, the
Company issued 72,000,000 shares of its common stock 1o the shareholders of CQ, representing approximately 90% of the Company's
outstanding stock at the time,
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CHINA BIOPHARMA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY TECHEDGE, INC)
(ADEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND NATURE QF BUSINESS (continued)

For accounting purposes, because the Company had become a shell company prior to the share exchange, the share exchange was treated
as a recapitalization of the Company. As such, the historical financial information prior to the share exchange is that of CQ and its
subsidiaries. Historical share amounts have been restated to reflect the effect of the share exchange.
On January 26, 2006, the Company announced its plans to re-position itself for bio-pharmaceutical and other high growth opportunities in
China, while continuing its commercialization of its high potential Mobile Voice over IP solutions.

In conjunction with the Company’s re-positioning plans, on February 27, 2006 the Company entered into an agreement to transfer
ownership of its Chinese subsidiary Zheiiang Guang Tong Wang Luo Co., Ltd to third parties. On January 1, 2006, the Company also
entered into an agreement to transfer ownership of its U.S. subsidiary China Quantum Communications, Inc. to a former cmployee.

During the quarter ended June 30, 2006, the Company entered into a Share Exchange Agreement for the purpose of acquiring 100% of
the outstanding capital stock of China Biopharma Limited (“CBL"), a Cayman Islands Company, which has rights to invest in Tianyuan
Bio-Pharmaceuticals Company, Ltd. and Zhejiang Tianyuan Biotech Co., Ltd. (“ZTBC”™). In exchange for 100% of the outstanding
capital of CBL, the Company issucd a total of 3,000,000 shares of restricted commaon stock.

On July 14, 2006, Techedge and China Biophanna, Inc. (“*CBI"), a Delaware corporation and a wholly-owned subsidiary of Techedge,
exccuted and delivered a Plan and Agreement of Merger whereby the parties agreed to merge CBI with and into Techedge, with
Techedge being the surviving corporation. By virtue of, and effective upon the consummation of the Merger, the Cenificate of
Incorporation of the Company was amended to change its name from “Techedge, Inc.” to “China Biopharma, Inc.” The Merger became
effective on August 10, 2006,

Zhejiang Tianyuan Biotech Co., Ltd. ("ZTBC™} is a Sino-US joint Venture between China Biopharma Limited and Zhejiang Tianyuan
Bio-pharmaceutical Co., Ltd. (“Zhenjiang Tianyuan™). The Company owns 65% of ZTBC and Zhejiang Tianyuan owns 35% of ZTBC.
ZTBC was formed on June 24, 2006 and was funded on December 22, 2006. Of the total $3,000,000 initial capitalization of ZTBC, CBL
invested $1,950,000 and Zhcjiang invested $1,050,000 in cash.

In April 2006,.ZTBC acquired 20% of the outstanding stock of HCBD from three individuals in consideration for a payment of $600,000;
{n August '2006, ZTBC acquired an additional 40% of the outstanding stock of HCBD from CITIC Pharmaceutical and China Biological
Engineering Cormporation in consideration for a payment of $1,200,000. In December 2006, ZTBC acquired another 10% of the
outstanding stock of HCBD from one individual in consideration for a payment of $300,000. The remaining 30% of HCBD is owned by
Zhejiang Tianyuan Bio-pharmaceutical Co., Lid. (20%) and by one of its original owners (10%).

The Company's products consist of primarily vaccines for preventing and treating various diseases and illnesses in humans. Currently, the
Company provides and distributes its products in China and 2lso exports them internationally.
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CHINA BIOPHARMA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

(FORMERLY TECHEDGE, INC)
{ADEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY_QF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of China Biopharma, Inc. and it's wholly and majority owned subsidiaries.
Significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

The Company recognizes revenuc for its products and services at the time the products and the services we sold are provided to the end
user.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Company considers cash and cash equivalents to include cash on hand, deposits in
banks, and all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE AND BAD DEBT RESERVES

The Company provides credit in the normal course of business. The Company continuously performs credit cvaluations of its customers,
considering numerous inputs including past payment history, financiai condition, and other information. While the Company believes that
adequate allowances for doubtful accounts have been provided in the financial statements, it is possible that the Company could
experience unexpected credit losses,

The Company provides for an allowance for doubtful accounts equal to the estimated losses that wilt be incurred in the coliection of all
receivables. Estimated losses are based on a review of the current status of the existing reccivables. The bad debt reserve was $53,620 at
December 31, 2006.

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment is recorded at cost. Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of five
years. Repairs and maintenance expenditures, which do not extend the uscful lives of the related assets, are expensed as incurred.

Under SFAS No. 144 "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets”, the Company's long-lived assets are evaluated
for impairment when events or changes in business circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of the assets may not be fully
recoverable. The Company also assesses these assets for impairment based on their estimated furure cash flows. The Company has not
incurred any losses in connection with the adoption of this statemeni.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make
estimates and assumnptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates,
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CHINA BIOPHARMA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
(EORMERLY_TECHEDGE, INC}

(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCQUNTING POLICIES (continued)

INCOME TAXES

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, Accounting for
Income taxes. Under this method, deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on differences between financial reporting and
tax bases of assets and liabilities and are measured using the enacted tax rates and laws that will be in effect when the differences are
expected (o reverse.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheet for China Biopharma, Inc.'s cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable,
and acerued expenses approximate their fair values due to the short maturities of these financial instruments.

The carrying antounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets for China Biopharma, Inc.'s amounts recorded as other liabilities and
due to officers approximate their values based on current rates at which the Company could borrow funds with similar maturities.

ADVERTISING COSTS

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising expense was $-0-, $7,684 and $159,731 for the years ended December 31, 2006
and 2005 and for the period from September 13, 2000 {date of inception) to December 31, 2006, respectively.

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

The Company adopted SFAS No. 130, Reporting Comprehensive Income, which establishes rules for the reporting of comprehensive
income and its compenents. ln addition to net loss, comprehensive income (loss) includes all changes n equity during a period, except
those resulting from tnvestments by and distributions to owners. Items of comprehensive income include foreign currency translation
adjustment.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT COSTS

Research and development costs are charged to operations as incurred and amounted to $-0-, $611,362, and $2,274,698 for the vears
ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 and for the peried from September 13, 2000 (date of inception) to December 31, 2006, respectively.
Costs consist primarily of salaries and related costs of employees engaged in research, design and development activities, the cost of parts
for prototypes and equipment depreciation.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION
Substantially all of the Company's operations are conducted in China and the financial statements are translated from China's Renminbi,
the functional cumency, into U.S. Dollars in accordance with SFAS No. 52, "Foreign Curmrency Translation.” Accordingly, all foreign

currency assets and liabilities are translated at the period-end exchange rate and all revenues and expenses are translated at the average
exchange rate for the period.
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CHINA BIOPHARMA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 1006 AND 2005

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION (continued)

The effects of translating the financial statements of foreign subsidiaries into U.S. Dollars are reported as a cumulative translation
adjustment, a separate component of comprehensive income in steckholder’s equity. Foreign currency transaction gains and losses are
reported in earnings and consisted of $-0- of gains in 2006. $-0- of gains in 2005 and $660 of gains for the period from September 13.
2000 (date of inception) 1o December 31, 2006.

LOSS PER COMMON SHARE, BASIC AND DILUTED

China Biopharma, Inc. accounts for net loss per common share in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 128, "Earnings per
Share" ("EPS"). SFAS No. 128 requires the disclosure of the potential dilution that could occur if sccurities or other contracts to issue
common stock were exercised or converted into common stock or resulted in the issuance of common stock that then shared in the
carnings of the entity. Certain common equivalent shares have been excluded from the computation of diluted EPS since their effect
would be anti-dilutive.

CONCENTRATIONS OF BUSINESS AND CREDIT RISK

FINANCIAL RISKS

At times throughout the year, the Compuny may maintain certain bank account balances in excess of FDIC insured limits.
GEOGRAPHICAL RISKS

For the year ended December 31, 2006, substantially all of the Company's asseis and operations were based in China. Therefore, the
Company's business, financial condition and results of operations may be adversely affected by significant political, economical and
social uncertainties in China.

SEGMENT REPORTING

In accordance with SFAS No. 131 “disclosures about segments of Enterprises and related information™, the Company is considered to be
a single reporting segment.

RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain amounts in the 2005 financial statements have been reclassified for comparative purpose to conform to presentation in the 2006
financial statements.
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CHINA BIOPHARMA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY_TECHEDGE, INC)

{A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continucd)
RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In September 2006, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108 “Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when
Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements” ("SAB 1087). SAB 108 provides interpretive guidance on how the
effects of the carryover or reversal of prior year misstatements should be considered in quantifying a current year misstatement. The SEC
staff believes that registrants should quantify errors using both a balance sheet and income statement approach and cvaluate whether
either approach results in quantifying misstatement that, when all relevant quantitative and qualitative factors considered, is material.
SAB 108 is effective for fiscal years ending on or after November 15, 2006, with early application encouraged. The Company does not
believe that SAB 108 will have a material impact on its financial position or results of operations.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 58, “Employers” Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement
Plans - an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106 and 132®" ("SFAS 158”) requires employers to recognize the overfunded or
underfunded status of a defined benefit post-retirement plan as an asset or liability in its statement of financial position, Further, SFAS
158 requires employers to recognize changes in the funded status in the year in which the changes occur through comprehensive income.
SFAS 158 is cffective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2006. The Company does not believe adoption of this statement will
have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements.

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. |57, “Fair Value Measurements™ (“SFAS 157"). SFAS 157 defines fair value, establishes
a framework for measuring fair value and requires enhanced disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS 137 requires companies to
disclose the fair value of its financial instruments according to a fair value hierarchy (i.c., levels 1, 2, and 3, as defined). Additionally,
companics are required to provide enhanced disclosure regarding instruments in the level 3 category, including a reconciliation of the
beginning and ending balances separately for cach major category of assets and liabilities. SFAS 157 is effective for financial statements
issucd for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007 and interim periods within those fiscat years. The Company does not believe
adoption of this statement will have a material impact on the Company's financial statements

In June 2006, the FASB ratified the consensus reached by the EITF related to EITF Issue No. 06-5 “Accounting for Purchases of Life
Insurance - Determining the Amount That Could Be Realized in Accordance with FASB Technical Bulletin No. 85-4, Accounting for
Purchases of Life insurance” (“EITF 06-5"}, which requires that a policyholder consider additional amounts ingluded in the contractual
termns of the policy in determining the amount that could be realized under the life insurance policy. EITF 06-5 provides additional
guidance for determining the amount to be realized, including the policy ievel for which the analysis should be performed, amounts
excluded and measurement criteria. EITF 06-5 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. The Company does not
believe adoption of this statement will have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements.
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CHINA BIOPHARMA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY TECHEDGE, INC)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS (continued)

In June 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in
Income Taxes - an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109” (“FIN 487). FIN 48 prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement
attribute for financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return, and also
provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penaltics, accounting in interim periods, disclosure, and transition, FIN 48
is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. The Company does not believe adoption of this statement will have a
malerial impact on the Company’s financial statements.

In November 2005, the FASD issued Staff Position Nos. FAS [15-1 and FAS 124-1, “The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary
Impairment and its Application to Cenain Investments”. This statement addresses the determination as to when an investment is
considered impaired, whether the impairment is other-than-temporary and the measurement of an impairment loss, The statement is
effective for reporting periods beginning after December 135, 2005. The Company does not believe adoption of this statement will have
material impact on the Company’s financial statements.

In October 2005, the FASB issued Staff Position No. 13-1, “Accounting for Rental Costs [ncurred During a Construction Peried”, or FSP
13-1 states that rental costs associated with ground or building operating leases incurred during a construction period shall be recognized
as rental expense and not capitalized. FSP 13-1 is effective for the first reporting period beginning after December 13, 2005. The
Company does not believe adoption of this statement will have a material impact on the Company s financial statements.

In June 2003, the EITF reached a consensus on EITF 05-6, “Determining the Amortization Period for lcasehold Improvements
Purchased after Lease Inception or Acquired in a Business Combination™. EITF 03-6 requires leasehold improvements purchased afier the
beginning of the initial lcase term or that are acquired in a business combination to be amortized over the lesser of the useful life of the
assets of a term that includes the original lease term plus any renewals that are reasonably assured at the date the leasehold improvements
are purchased or acquired. In September 2005, the EITF modified the consensus to clarify that this issuc does not apply to preexisting
leaschold improvements. This guidance was effective for leasehold improvements purchased or acquired in reporting periods beginning
after June 29. 2005. The adoption of this statement did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements.

A

In June 2005, the FASB issued Staff Position No. 143-1. “Accounting for Electronic Equipment Waste Obligations”, or FSP 143-1
provides guidance on how commercial users and producers of electronic equipment should recognize and measure asset retirement
obligations that arisc from European Union (“EU™) Directive 2002/96/EC on Waste Electrical and Electronic Equipment (the
“Directive”). FSP 143-1 is effective the later of the first reporting period that ends after June 8, 2005 or the date that the EU-member
country adopts a law to implement the Directive. The Company does not believe adoption of this statement will have a material impact on
the Company’s financial statement.
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CHINA BIOPHARMA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY TECHEDGE, INC}

{A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued}
RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS (continued)

In May 2005, the FASB issued SFAS No. 154, “Accounting Changes and Error Corrections™, which changes the requirements for the
accounting and reporting of a change in accounting principle. SFAS No. 154 applies to all voluntary changes in accounting principle as
weil as to changes required by an accounting pronouncement that does not include specific transition provisions. SFAS No. 154 requires
that changes in accounting principle be retrospectively applied. SFAS No. 154 is effective for accounting changes and corrections of
errors made in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2005. The Company does not believe adoptien of this statement will have a
material impact on the Company’s financial statements.

In March 20035, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 47, “Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement Obligation”, or FIN 47, to clarify
that the term “conditional asset retirement obligation™ as used in SFAS No. 143 refers to a legal obligation to perform an asset retirement
activity in which the timing and/or method of settlement are conditional on a future event that may or may not be within the control of the
entity, An entity must recognize a liability for the fair value of a conditional asset retirement obligation if the fair value of the liability can
be reasonably estimated. FIN 47 also defines when an entity would have sufficicnt information to reasonably estimate the fair value of an
asset retirement obligation. FIN 47 is effective no later than the end of fiscal years ending after December 15, 2005. The adoption of this
statement did not have a material impact on the Company’s financial statements.

[n December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board, or FASB, issued SFAS No. 123 (Revised 2004) “Share-based Payment”
that will require compensation costs related to share-based payment transactions to be recognized in the financial statements. With limited
exceptions, the amount of compensation cost will be measured based on the fair value on the date of grant of the equity or lability
instruments issued. In addition, the fair value of liability instruments will be remeasured each reporting period. Compensation cost will be
recognized over the period that an employee provides services in cxchange for the award. In March 2005, the SEC issued Staff
Accounting Bulletin [07 which describes the SEC staff’s expectations in determining the assumptions that underlie the fair value
estimates and discusses the interaction of SFAS No. 123 (Revised) with existing SEC guidance. In April 2005, the SEC deferred the
effective date for SFAS No. 123 (Revised) to the beginning of the first fiscal year that begins after June 15, 2005. The adoption of this
statement did not have material impact on the Company’'s financial statements.

In October 2004, the Emerging Issues Task Force, or BITE, finalized its consensuses on EITF 04-01, “Accounting for Preexisting
Relationships between the Parties to a Business Combination”. The consensuses in EITF 04-01 provide guidance on how to account for
the settlement of a preexisting relationship and how it affects the accounting of the business combination. EITF 04-01 is effective for
business combinations consummated in reporting periods beginning after October 13, 2004, The adoption of this statement did not have
material impact on the Company’s financial statements.




CHINA BEOPHARMA, INC,_AND_SUBSIDIARIES
(EORMERLY TECHEDGE, INC)

(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)
NOTES TO CONSQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

NOTE 3 - ADOPTION QF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

On Janvary 1, 2006, the Company adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 123(R) “Share-
Based Payment” using the modified prospective application. The Company has been expensing share based awards granted after January
1, 2003 under the provisions of SFAS No. 123 “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation”. For the fiscal year ended December 31,
2006, included in net loss was expense of $2,897,459 after tax of stock based compensation related to stock options and warrants granted.
If the Company had followed the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS 123(R) for all outstanding and unvested stock options and
other stock-based compensation for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005, there would have been no material impact on the
Company’s financial statements,

NOTE 4 - LOSSES DURING THE DEVELOPMENT STAGE AND MANAGEMENT'S PLANS

Through December 31, 2006 the Company had incurred development stage losses totaling $12,275,115. and net cash used in operation
activities of $6,721,782. At December 31, 2006, the Company had 52,307,799 of cash and cash equivalents and $941,556 of net trade
receivables to fund shont-term working capital requirements.

The Company's ability to continue as a going concern and its future success is dependent upon its ability to raise capital in the near teom
to: (1) satisfy its current obligations, and (2) continue it’s planned repositioning for bio-pharmaceutical opportunities in China.

The Company believes that it will be able to complete the necessary steps in order to meet its cash flow requirements throughout fiscal
2007. Management's plans in this regard include, but are not limited to, the following:

Management believes that actions presently being taken to complete the Company's development stage through re-focusing its business
from telecommunications to biopharmaceuticals will be successful. However, there can be no assurance that CBI will generate sufficient
revenues to provide positive cash flows from operations or that sufficient capital will be available, when required, to permit the Company
to realize its plans. The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this

uncertainty,

Interest paid

Income taxes paid

TE S - SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLLOW INFORMATION

For the period from
September 13, 2000

December 31, (date of inception) to

2006 2005 ‘December 31, 2006
$ -3 - 3 -
3 800 3 800 3 3,773
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CHINA BIOPHARMA, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
(FORMERLY TECHEDGE, INC)
(ADEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2003

NOTE 6 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and cquipment, at cost, consists of the following at December 31, 2006:

Equipment $ 601,186

Office furniture and equipment 15,067
616,253

Less: Accumulated depreciation (526,184)

s 90069

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 and for the period from September 13, 2000 (date of inception) to
December 31, 2006, was $38,811, $136,000 and $526,184, respectively, of which $-0-, $32,245 and $146,000 respectively, was included
in research and development expense.

NOTE 7 - STOCKHOLDERS! EQUITY.

On October 4, 2000, in connection with its incorporation, China Quantum Communications, Ltd. ("CQ"} had autherized capital of 50,000
ordinary shares with a par value of $0.0001.

On January 2, 2001, CQ sold 48,000,000 ordinary shares (which were exchanged for 63,619,200 shares of Techedge common stock as
part of the Share Exchange (as defined below}) in a private placement with proceeds of $4,800.

On January 10, 2001, CQ increased its authorized capital to 60,000,000 ordinary shares, par value $0.0001 per share, by subdividing its
existing authorized shares.

On May 2, 2001, CQ sold 4,000,000 Series A preferred shares (which were exchanged for 5,301,600 shares of Techedge common stock
as part ofthie Share Exchange) in a private placement for proceeds of $4,000,000.

On May 2, 2001, CQ increased its authorized capital to provide for 75,000,000 ordinary shares, par value $0.0001 per share, and
6,250,000 Series A preferred shares.

On September 18, 2002, CQ issued 3,000,000 ordinary shares (which were exchanged for 3,976,200 shares of Techedge common stock
as part of the Share Exchange) shares for all of the assets of WCG Communications, LLC, a company owned in the majority by the
Company's CEO for $111,863, the fair market value.

On September 18, 2002, CQ issued 1,000,000 Series A preferred shares (which were exchanged for 1,325,400 shares of Techedge
common stock as part of the Share Exchange) for 100% ownership of Zhejiang VSAT Satellitc Communication Ce., Ltd., a company
owned in the majority by the Company's CEO for 3226,528, the fair market value.

During the year ended December 31, 2003, CQ issued 108,800 ordinary shares (which were exchanged for 144,204 shares of Techedge
Common Stock in the Share Exchange) and 13,600 Series A preferred shares (which were exchanged for 18,025 shares of Techedge
common stock in the Share Exchange) to consultants for services performed. The Company recognized a charge of operations of $13,611,
based upon the fair market value of the services provided. '
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CHINA BIOPHARMA, INC. AND SUBSIDEARIES
(FORMERLY_TECHEDGE, INC)

(ADEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)
NOTES TO CONSOLTIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

NOTE._7 - STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY, (continued)

On May 6, 2004, the CQ board of directors approved the purchase and cancetlation of 4,320,000 ordinary shares from a related party for
an aggregate price of $432.

On June 4, 2004, CQ sold 2,520,000 ordinary shares (which were exchanged for 3,340,008 shares of Techedge common stock in the
Share Exchange) in a private placement for proceeds of $504.000.

On June 9, 2004, the Company completed the merger with CQ, Pursuant to the Exchange agreement; the shareholders of CQ exchanged
all of their outstanding preferred and commeon shares (5,013,600 and 49,308,800, respectively) for 72.000,000 shares of the Company's
common stock, representing approximately 90% of the Company's commeon stock at the time.

In February 2005, the company completed a private placement of 260,000 shares of common stock at a purchase price of $1.00 per share,
or gross proceeds of $260,000.

During the quarter ended, March 31, 2005, the Company granted 402,000 fully vested, nonforfeitable warrants to purchase shares of
commeon stock to two consultants for services in addition 1o cash payments.

During the quarter ended, March 31, 2005, the Company granted 100,000 fully vested, nonforfeitable shares of common stock to a
consultants for services

In April 2005, the company completed a private placement of 95,000 shares of commen stock at a purchase price of $1.00 per share, or
gross proceeds of $95.000, and, for no additional consideration, a cashless 2-year warrant to purchase additional 95,000 shares at an
exercise price of $1.50 per share. A value of $36.770 of the proceeds has been allocated to the warrant.

In May 2005, the Company completed a private placement of 300,000 shares of common stock at a purchase price of $0.50 per share, or
gross proceeds of $250,000, and for no additional consideration, a cashless S-year warrant to purchase an additional 147,059 shares at an
exercise price of $0.75 per share. A value of 371,470 of the proceeds has been allocated to the warrant.

Also in May 2005 the Company completed a private placement of 500,000 shares of common stock at a purchase price of $0.50 per share,
or gross proceeds of $250,000, and for no additional consideration, a cashless 5-year warrant to purchase an additional 147,059 shares at
an exercise price of $0.75 per share. A value of $68,240 of the proceeds has been allocated to the warrant.

In July 20035, the Company completed a private placement of 1,000,00,000 shares of common stock at a purchase price of $0.50 per share,
or gress proceeds of $500,000, and for no additional consideration, a cashless S-ycar warrant to purchase an additional 400,000 shares at
an exercise price of $0.75 per share. A value of $168,000 of the proceeds has been allocated to the warrant.

Tn July 2005, the Company entered inte a service agreement pursuant to which the Company agreed to issue warrants to purchase up to an
aggregate of 200,000 shares (the Warrant Shares) of the Company’s common stock in exchange for investor relations services. Techedge
has the right to terminate the service agreement at any time on or after October 5, 2005, upon 30 days prior written notice. The Warrant
Shares shall vest in accordance with the following schedule and are purchasable at the following exercise prices:
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DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 20

NOTE 7 - STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (continued)
50,000 Warrant Shares are immediately vested and may be purchased at an exercise price of $0.90 per share;

50,000 Warrant Shares will vest on the 91st day following the date of service agrecment and may be purchased at an exercise price of
$1.10 per share;

50,000 Warrant Shares will vest on the 1815t day following the date of service agreement and may be purchased at an exercise price
of $1.30 per share;

50,000 Warran1 Shares will vest on the 2715t day following the date of service agreement and may be purchased at an exercise price
of §1.50 per share;

The warrants shall terminate on the 24-month anniversary of the effective date of a registration statement filed by the Company to register
the resale of the Warrant Shares; provided, however, in the event that Techedge elects to terminate the scrvice agreement early as
described above, the Warrants will terminate as to any Warrant Shares that are not then vested. By October 5, 2005, the Company
terminated such service, resulting in only 50,000 Warrant Shares vested with an exercise price of $0.90 per share,

On November 29, 2005, the Company made a modification to the exercise price of the warrants in conjunction with a private placement
completed in May and Juty. 2005 from the original exercise price of $1.10 per share to an amended exercise price of $0.40 per share.

On January 24, 2006, the Company granted 2,701,000 options of which 1,901,000 are fully vested, to purchase shares of common stock at
an excise price of $0.52 to officers, employees and consultants of the Company.

In December 2006, the Company amended its Centificate of Incorporation to increase the number of authorized shares of its common
stock from 100.000,000 o 200,000,000.

SECURED CONVERTIBLE PROMISSORY NOTES

On December 13, 2006, the Company entered into a Subscription Agreement with respect to the issuance and sale of $3,000,000
aggregate principal amount of its Secured Convertible Promissory Notes due December 13, 2008. The Notes are convertible at the option
of the holders at any time into shares of the Company’s common stock. Prior to the occurrence of an Event of Default (as defined in the
Notes), the Notes are convertible at a per share conversion price equal to $0.25 per share. Following the occurrence of an Event of
Default (as defined in the Notes), the Notes are convertible at the lesser of 30.25 per share and 75% of the average of the closing bid
prices for the common stock for the five trading days prior to the date of conversion. The Notes bear interest at a rate of eight percent
(8%) per annum. Monthly payments, consisting of principal and accrued interest on the Notes shall commence March 13, 2007, The
Company may, at its option pay the monthly payments in the form of either cash or shares of common stock. In the event that the
Company elecis to pay the menthly amount in cash, the Company shall be obligated te pay 115% of the principal amount component of
the monthly amount and 100% of all other components of the monthly amount. In the event that the Company elects to pay the monthly
amount in shares of common stock, the stock shall be valued at an applicable conversion rate equal to the lesser of $0.25 per share or
seventy five percent {75%) of the average of the closing bid price of the common stock on the principal market on which the common
stock is then traded or included for quotation for the five trading days preceding the applicable repayment date,
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(FORMERLY _TECHEDGE, INC)
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DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

NOTE 7 - STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (continued)

SECURED CONVERTIBLE PROMISSORY NOTES (continued)

Provided that an Event of Defiult has not occurred, the Company may, at its option, prepay the outstanding principal amount of the
Notes, in whole or in part, at any time upon 30 days written notice to the holders by paying 120% of the principal amount to be repaid
together with accrued interest plus any other sums due thereon to the date of redemption. The Notes are secured by a Security Agreement
entered into by and among the Company, CQCL, CBL, and QCCN and Barbara R. Mittman, as collateral agent for the purchasers of the
Notes. The obligations of the Company under the Subscription Agreement with respect to the Notes and the Notes are guaranteed by the
CQCL, CBL and QCCN pursuant to a Guaranty, dated as of December 13, 2006, entered into by the CQCL, CBL and QCCN, for the
benefit of the purchasers of the Notes.

In connection with the sale of the Notes, the Company also issued to the purchasers of the Notes, Class A Warrants te purchase up o an
aggregate of 6,000,000 shares of common stock and Class B Warrants to purchase up to an aggregate of 6,000,000 shares of common
stock (each a “Warrant” and collectively, the “Warmants”). One Class A Warrant and one Class B Warrant were issued for each two
shares of common stock that would have been issuable on the closing date assuming the complete conversion of the Notes on such date.
The Class A Warrants have an exercise price of $0.30 per share and the Class B Warrants have an exercise price of $0.40.

Melton Manapgement Ltd. acted as the finder with respect to the issuance and sale of the Notes and received a warrant to purchase
2,400,000 shares of our common stock at an exercise price of 30.30 per share.

EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN

On December 29, 2000, China Quantum Communications, Ltd. established its Stock Option Plan {the "Plan"}, in which incentive stock
options and nonqualified stock options may be granted to officers, employees and consultants of the Company. The vesting of such
options is four years and the options expire in ten years. On August 4, 2004, Techedge, Inc. adopted the 2001 Stock Option Plan
established by China Quantum Communrications, Ltd. under an Option Exchange agreement approved by the board of directors. Pursuant
to the agreement, the Company exchanged an option to purchase 1.3254 sharcs of Techedge common stock for each option to purchase
one ordinary share of China Quantum Communications, Ltd. All other terms and conditions of existing stock option agreements remain
unchanged as to exercise price and vesting. The amounts presented in the table below have been restated to reflect the change. :

On May 20, 2005 the Company's stockholders approved the 2005 Equity Compensation Plan (the 2005 Plan) and no additional options to
purchase shares of common stock will be granted under the 2001 Stock Option Plan, Under the 2003 Plan, the Company may grant
options ta purchase shares of the Company's common stock, stock purchase rights and restricted or unrestricted stock awards of shares of
common stock to cligible employees, directors and consultants, determine the terms and conditions of each option, stock purchase right or
award and adopt, amend and rescind rules and regulations for the admimistration of the 2005 Plan.

The 2005 Plan will be administered by a duly authorized committee appointed by the Board of Directors. The aggregate number of shares
of common stock availabie for issuance in connection with options granted under the 2005 Plan will be 8,500,000, subject to customary
adjustments for stock splits, stock dividends or similar transactions.
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DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 200§

NOTE 7 - STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (continued)
EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN (continued)

The Committee determines the exercise price of options granted under the 2005 Plan, however the exercise price must be at least equal to
the fair market value per share of common stock {or 110% of fair market value in the case of incentive options granted to a ten-percent
stockholder) issuable upon exercise of the option at the time the incentive option was granted. No options may be excrcisable for more
than ten years (five years in the case of an incentive optien granted to a ten-percent stockholder) from the date of the grant.

A summary of the stock option activity for the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2005 pursuant to the terms of the Plan, which include
incentive stock options and non-qualified stock options, is set forth below:

Weighted
Number of Average
Options Exercise Price
QOutstanding at December 31, 2004 4,266,685 § 0.20
Granted - -
Exercised - -
Canceled / Expired . -
Ousstanding at December 31, 2005 4,266,685 % 0.20
Granted 2,701,000 0.52
Exercised - -
Outstanding at December 31, 2006 6,967085 3 e 0.32
Exercisable at December 31, 2006 6,500,701 % 0.32 |

The per share weighted average remaining life of the options outstanding at December 31, 2006 and 2005 is 3.6 and 5.1 years,
respectively.

The Company records material related party transactions. Those charges are included in general and administrative expenses.

The Company occasionally engages in advances to and advances from related parties. The advances have no stated terms of repayment
and carry no interest.

Following is a summary of transactions and balances with affiliated entities and related parties for 2006 and 2005;
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DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

NOTE 8 - RELATED_PARTY_TRANSACTIONS (continued)
For the period from

September 13, 2000

(date of inception)

December 31, to
2006 2005 December 31, 2006
Revenues from related parties $ 24,100 3 44626 % 93,546
Purchases and expenses to
related parties 3 74765 % 47635 § 214,541
Due from related parties $ 151,534 § 259743 § 151,534
Due to officers . $ 956,717 § 874,442 § 956,717

Ammounts due to officers consist of advances from the Company's CEO to fund the Company's operations. It also includes compensation
deferred by the Company's CEOQ and CFO. No written repayment agreements exist with either officer. Amounts are unsecured, non-interest
bearing and due upon demand.

NOTE9 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Company leases office equipment and certain office space in New Jersey, New York and the Peoples’ Republic of China under
operating leases. Lease agreements vary from one to four-year lease agreements with a renewal option for New Jersey for two additional
years. The following is a schedule of future minimum rental payments {exclusive of common area charges) required under operating
leascs that have initial or remaining non-cancelable lease terms in excess of ong year as of December 31, 2006.

Year ending December 31,

2007 § 43200
2008 14,400
2009 14,400
2010 14,400
Total minimum payments required 3 86,400

The leases also contain provisions for contingent rental payments based upon increases in taxes and common area maintenance expense.

Following is a summary of rental expenses under all operating leases:

Decembier 31,
2006 2005

Minimum rentals 5 133,000 $ 146,186
Contingent rentals 2,352 2,352

Total rent expense 3 135,352 3 148,538
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DECEMBER 31, 2006 AND 2005

NOTE 10- SEGMENT REPORTING

The company intends to distribute biopharmaceutical products. In 2006 substantially all of the Company’s operations are based in China.
In accordance with SFAS No. 131 “Disclosures about Segments of an Enterpriscs and Related Information”, the Company is considered a
single reportable segment. The Company is required to disclose certain information about revenues, infermation about geographic areas,
information about major customers, and information about long-lived assets.

Year Ended December 31, 2006

United States China Total
Revenues 3 - 8 1,202,763 $ 1,202,763
Long-lived assets by - % 90,069 3§ 90,069

Year Ended December 31, 2005

United States China Total
Revenues $ 244,604 3 5091 % 249,695
Long-lived assets b - 8 110,531 § 110,531

For the years ended December 31, 2006 and 2003, the Company did not have any major customers.
NOTE_11- SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On January 26, 2007, the Company's board of directors approved the capital reduction from $6,000,000 to $3,000,000 for the total
capitalization of Zhejiang Tianyuan Biotech Co., Ltd, thg Company’s majority ewnced subsidiary.
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JOINT VENTURE CONTRACT

OF

ZHEJIANG TIANYUAN BIOTECH CO,, LTD.

This contract has executed by the following parties on April 4, 2006 at Hangzhou City, Zhejiang Province, China:

Party A: CHINA BIOPHARMA LIMITED (hereafter as “CBL"™)
Address: Scotia Centre, 4" Floor, P.O. Box 2804, George Town,
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands
Legal Representative: Peter Wang Title: Chairrman

Party B: ZHENANG TIANYUAN BIOPHARMACEUTICAL CO., LTD. (hereafter as “Tianyuan Biopharmaceutical™)
Address: 56 Tianhe Lu, Yuhang Econontic Development Zone,
Hangzhou, Zhejiang, 311100 China
Representative: Ding Xiaohang Title: Chairman

1. GENERAL PROVISION

1.1. After friendly discussion in accordance with the principles of equality and mutual benefit, China Biopharma Limited. and Zhejiang Tianyuan
Biopharmaceutical Co., Ltd. (hercinafter referred to as The Partics) have agreed to establish an equity joint venture (the “Joint Venture” or the “JV™) in
Hangzhou, Zhejiang Province in accordante with “Law of the People's Republic of China on Joint Venture Using Chinese and Foreign Investment”
and other relevant laws and regulations of China.

The Parties hereby have this contract:
2. PARTIES OF THE CONTRACT

2.1. Parties of Joint Venture as Follows:
l. CHINA BIOPHARMA LIMITED (hereafier as “CBL™)
Address: Scotia Centre, 41 Floor, P.O. Box 2804, George Town,
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

Legal Representative: Peter Wang Title: Chairman

2. ZHEJIANG TIANYUAN BIOPHARMACEUTICAL CO., LTD.
Address: 56 Tianhe Lu, Yuhang Economic Development Zone,
Hangzhou, Zhejiang, 311100 China -
Legal Representative: Ding Xiaohang Title: Chairman




3. ESTABLISHMENT OF THE JOINT VENTURE COMPANY
3.1. Registered Name of Joint Venture: Zhejiang Tianyuan Biotech Co., Ltd. (hereafter, “JV™),
The legal address of the Joint Ventre Company is: 56 Tianhe Lu, Yuhang Ecanomic Development Zone, Post Code: 311100

3.2. The form of organization of the Joint Venture Company shall be a limited liability Joint Venture Company. The parties shall sharc the profits, risks
and losses of the Joint Venture Company in proportion to their respective contributions to their registered capital of the Joint Venture Company. The
liabilities are limited to the registered capital contributed by each party.

4. PURPOSES, SCOPE AND SCALE OF OPERATION

4.1 The purpose of the parties to the Joint Venture Company is in conformity with the economical cooperation, technology exchange, and advanced
management method, to focus on import biopharmaceutical technology, research and development, distribution, and services, improve the efficiency to
ensure satisfactory economic returns for each party.

4.2 The business scope of the Joint Venture Company is to develop, produce, sefl, and service of biopharmaceutical products.

5. TOTAL INVESTMENTS AND REGISTERED CAPITAL

4.1 The total amount of investment of the Joint Venture Company is 12,000,000 U. S. Dollars.

5.2 The registered capital for the Joint Venture Company is 6,000, 000 U.S. Dollars. The capital siructure as follows:

Sharcholder Name [nvestment Ownership
China Biopharma Limited 3,900,000 65%
Tianyuan Biopharmaceutical 2,100,000 35%




5.3 Both partics shall contribute the capital as follows:
Party A shall contribute the capital in cash of U. 8. Dollars.

Party B shall contribute the capital in RMB equivalent to 2,100,000 U, S, Dollars, [The exchange rate shall be the foreign exchange price publicized by
The People’s Bank of China as of the date of payment].

5.4 The registered capital for Joint Venture Company shall be invested by Party A and Party B 90 days afier the date of issuance of the Joint Venture
Company business license.

5.5 A party may transfer all or part of their contribution to any third party only with the consent of the other party and the approval of the onginal
approval authority, If one party transfers all or part of equity, the other party has the right of first refusal.

6. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE PARTIES
6.1. The both parties shall have the following responsibilities:
Responsibilities of Tianyuan Biopharmaceutical

Applying to relevant authorities of China for approval, registration, permission, business license, bank account and other matters concerning the
establishment of the Joint Venture Company;

Submit the applications to obtain the land usage right from relevant government agencics, or lease necessary operational facility of JV;
Contribute to the registered capital of the Joint Venture Company according to article 5 hereof;
Assist in purchasing machines, materials, resources, office supplies, transportation and communication facilities for the Joint Venmure Company;

Assist in the implementation of associated water, electricity, transportation, manufacturing plant construction, and other infrastructure project of the
Joint Venture Company;

Assist in recruiting local Chinese business managers, technicians, workers and other staff;

Handle other matters delegated by the Joint Venture Company.

Respensibilities of China Biopharnma

Make its contribution to the registered capital of the Joint Venture Company according to article 5 hereof;

Handle other matters delegated by the Joint Venture Company.




7. SALSE OF PRODUCTS
7.1 The products of IV should be sold in domestic and international market.

7.2 JV has right to decide on its product what percentage of sales should be on domestic or international market, or it shall use distributor to sell its
products.

8. THE BOARD OF BPIRECTORS
8.1 The board shall be formed on the Business License Issuance Date.

8.2 The board shall consist of five directors, three of directors shall be appointed by Party A and two of directors shall be appointed by Party B. The
Chairman of the Board shall be appointed by Party A and the Vice Chairman shall be appointed by Party B. And both the Chairman and Vice
Chairman shall be appointed for a term of three yvears and may serve consecutive terms if reappointed by the Party originally appeinting them.

8.3 The board of directors shall be the highest authority of the Joint Venture Company, deciding all the major issues, the duties of which are as follows:

8.3.1 Amendment of Article of Association and JV contract;

8.3.2 Stop, terminate, and extend the term of Joint Venture Company;

8.3.3 Increase or transfer of its registered capital of Joint Venture Company;

8.3.4 The merger of Joint Venture Company with other organizations;

8.3.5 Collateral of the asset of Joint Venture Company;

8.3.6 Any other matters which agreed by both partics and require the decision of board of directors;

Other matters shall approve by majority of board of directors and stated in the Article of Asseciation of Joint Venturc Company.

8.4 Chairman of the JV is the authorized legal representative of JV. Represent the JV to sign all the document of the Board. In the case of the Chairman
of the Board would not be able to perforin the duty, the Chairman can delegate other board member to act as Chairman of the Board.

8.5 The Board Mccting shall be held at lcast once a year and generally shall be held at the Joint Venture Company. The chairman shall chair the
Meeting. An interim Board Mecting shall be scheduled upon the request of over 1/3 of the total number of directors.




8.6 The meeting notice shall include meeting time, location, and agenda. It should be distributed to all directors 10 days in advance. The Meeting
minutes should be kept in record.

8.7 The annual board meeting and interim board meeting shall have the entire directors presented. Every director shall have a vote.

8.8 Both parties shall make sure its director presented on the annual board meeting and interim board meeting. In the case a director could not able to
attend the meetings, the director should send his or her representative with written delegation document to attend the meetings.

9. THE SUPERVISORY BOARD

9.1 The JV does not establish a supervisory board. It has one supervisor, elected by the stockholders for a term of three years and may serve
consecutive terms if reelected.

9.2 The supervisor shall exercise his/her rights and responsibilities as follows:
9.2.1 Inspect the JV’s financial information;

9.2.2 Supervise the action of directors and executive officers in performing their duties, and propose recalling any directors or executive officers from
office in case they are in breach of laws, regulations, company articles or resolutions of stockholders’ meetings, ete.

9.2.3 Request directors or exccutive officers to correct their actions which have or will do harm to the benefit of the 1V,

9.2.4 Request to or propose holding interim stockholders” meeting, and shall call for and chair the stockholders’ meeting if and when the Board of
Directors fails to do so to fulfill their duties hereunder;

9.2.5 Submit proposals to the Stockholders’ Meeting;

9.2.6 Bring lawsuit against the JV's directors and executive officers pursuant to Clause 152 under the “Corporation Law™
The Supervisor may attend Board Meetings as a non-voting delegate.

10. BUSINESS MANAGEMENT STRUCTURE

10.1 The Joint Venture Company establishes a management structure that shall be responsible for the daily operations and management of the Joint
Venture Company. The management structure shall have one General Manager and Deputy General Manager as needed. The General Manager is
appointed by the Board of Directors. Term of general manager is three years and may be reappointed by the Board of Directors.




10.2 The responsibility of the General Manger shall be to carry out resolutions of the Board of Directors and to organize and conduct the daily
operations and management of the Joint Venture Company.

The General Manager shall establish some departments. The department managers shall report to the General Manger and Vice General Manger and
will perform the duties assigned to them. The appointing controller should have the consent of Party B.

10.3 The Chairman and directors can be appointed by the board to take the positions as General Manager or other high level managers.

10.4 When General Manager or Deputy General Manager submit their resignation, they should submit written resignation in advance. The General
Manager may be dismissed by the Board of Directors at any time for abuse of power, seeking personal interests, or serious negligent of duty.

10.5 To support the sales and distribution in China or abroad, with approvats from relevant government agency, IV shall open its subsidiaries in China
or abroad,

11. PURCHASE OF ASSETS

11.1 Provided that ali conditions being equal, the Joint Venture Company shall purchase its raw materials, accessories, transportation tools and office
supplies in China.

12. LABOR MANAGEMENT

12.1 Matters relating o the recruitment, employment, dismissal, resignation, wages, employee’s insurance, welfare, and rewards and punishments of
the employees of the Joint Venture Company shall be stipulated by the labor contract which is executed by the Joint Venture Company and its labor
union collectively or the employccs individuatly in accordance with Joint Venture Labor Management Regulation and its practical regulations. The
plan of such matters shall be discussed and fortulated by the Board,

Labor contracts shall be filed to local labor management authority after they are signed.

12,2 The Board of Directors shall determine the compensation, benefits package, and business trip allowances of senior officers,

13. TAXES, ACCOUNTING, AND AUDIT

13.1 The Joint Venture Company shall pay taxes in accordance with relevant Chinese laws and regulations. The cmployees of the Joint Venture
Company shall pay their individual income tax and individual income adjustment tax in accordance with [ndividuat Income Tax Law.

13.2 The Joint Venture Company shall set aside for reserve funds, expansion funds of the Joint Venture Company, and the bonus and welfare fund for
the workers and the staff, the proportion of which shall be determined by the Board according to the Joint Venture Cgmpany operation under Joint
Venture Law of China. o




13.3 The Joint Venture Company's accounting year shall begin on January Ist and end on December 31% each year, and all vouchers, accounting
books, accounting statements and reports of Joint Venture Company shall be written in both Chinese and English.

13.4 The Joint Venture Company shall engage auditors registered in China to audit the annual financial report and the result shall be submitted to the
Board of Directors and the General Manager.

If a party requires engaging other auditors to audit the annual financial report, the Joint Venture Company shall support the request. The demand party
shall pay all of the expenses incurred by the additional audit.

13.5 In the first three months of every fiscal year, the previous year's balance sheet, profit and loss statement, and proposal regarding the distribution of
profits which is prepared by the General Manager shall be submitted to the Board Meeting for review,

The controller of JV should submit monthly financial statement 1o both parties.
13.6 All the foreign currency related matter should be conducted accordance with Foreign Currency Management Regulation of China.
14. JOINT VENTURE TERM

14.1 The term of Joint Venture Company is thirty years. The establishment of Joint Venture Company shall start from the date on which the business
license of Joint Venture Company is issued.

An application for the extension of the term, proposed by a party and unanimously approved by the board of directors, shall be submitted to the original
approval authority 180 days prior to the expiry date of the Joint Venture Company.

15. MISPOSAL OF PROPERTY

15.1 After the expiration of the Term or termination prior to the expiration of the Term, the Joint Venture Company shall liquidate its assets in
accordance with relevant laws, The asscts after liquidation shall be distributed according to the proportion invested by each party.

16. THE AMENDMENT, MODIFACATION AND DISSOLUTION OF THE CONTRACT

16.1 This contract and annexcs shall be changed and thereafier be valid only by a writien instrument executed by the Parties, and, upon approval by the
original Approval Authority,




16.2 On failure to fulfill the terms of this contract due to Force Majeure or failure of operation after consecutive operating losses, this contract shall be
terminated and dissolved prior to the expiration of the Term according to the resolution of the Board Meeting and approval by the oniginal Approval
Authority.

16.3 If one Party fails to fulfill the obligations of this Contract or Articles of Association, or materially viclates the Contract or Articles of Association
in a way which renders the Joint Venture Company inoperable or unable to operate towards the Joint Venture Company objectives listed in the
Contract or Articles of Association, it may deemed that the breaching Party has terminated the Contract unilaterally. The non-breaching Party shall
have the right to claim the compensation from the breaching party for any incurred losses and to terminate the Contract or enter into agreements with
other parties approved by the relevant Approval Authority according to the Contract. If both Parties agree to continue to operate, the breaching Party
should compensate the Joint Venture Company for losses resulting from its breach of contract.

17. LIABILITIES FOR BREACH OF CONTRACT

17.1 If any Party fails to make its registered capital contributions according to the provisions of Article 5 of this contract, the breaching Party shall
make a monthly payment of a breach of contract penalty to the non-breaching Party which is equal to one percent (1%) of the contribution in arrears
commencing from the first month of arrears,. If a contribution is in arrears for 3 months, the nen-breaching Party shall have the right to terminate the
contract in accordance with Article 43 of this contract, to claim compensation from the breaching party for the losses as allowed by relevant laws, and
the breaching Party shall make a payment of a breach of contract penalty to the non-breaching Party equal to three percent (3%) of the contribution in
arrears.

17.2 If a breach in contract by one party causes the contract or the Annexes hereto to be unable to be performed or performed incompletely, the
breaching party shall bear liabilities for breaching the contract. If both Party breach the contract, each Party shall respectively bear its share of the
liability for breaching the contract according to the realities of the situation.

18. FORCE MAJEURE

18.1 Upon occurrence of any Force Majeure events such as earthquakes. typhoons, flood, fire, war and other events which are unforeseen, unavoidable
and insurmountable and whose conscquences affect the performance of the Contract or other terms that is agreed upon, the Party affected shall
promptly notify the other party electronically within 15 days, provide details of the event, together with a valid certifying documents evidencing the
reasons for which the Contract cannot be performed or cannot be performed in part or for which performance needs to be delayed. Such certifying
document shali be provided by the local notary office where the Force Majeure event occurred. In accordance with the degree of impact of the event on
the performance of the Contract, the Parties shall discuss and decide whether there is to be full or partial exemption from responsibility for performing
the Contract, or whether the performance of the Contract is to be delayed.




19. APPLICABLE LAWS
The execution, validity, interpretation and implementation of this Contract shall be governed by the laws of the People’s Republic of China.
20. SETTLEMENT OF DISPUTES

20.1 Should there be any dispute in connection with this Contract, both Parties shall intend to resolve the dispute through friendly consultations; In case
no settlement can be reached, the dispute shall be submitted to the China International Economy and Trade Arbitration Commission for arbitration, and
the commission shall arbitrate the dispute according to its procedure. The arbitration award is ftnal and binding upon all Parties.

20.2 In the process of arbitration, the Parties shall continue to performance the Contract except in respect of those matters under dispute.
21. LANGUAGE

21.1 This Contract is written in Chinese and English, both languages have equal effectiveness. When a language has different interpretation then
Chinese should take lead.

22. EFFECTIVENESS AND MISCELLANEOQUS

22.1 This Contract shall become effective after being approved by the Ministry of Commerce of the People’s Republic of China or its authorized
agency.

22.2 Any notices dealing with any Party’s rights or obligations provided for in this Contract by cither Party to another, should be made by written
letter.

22.3 This Contract should have five copics, each party has one copy, and other copies will submitted to different government agencies for application,
file, and record.

Party A: China Biopharma Limited
Legal Representative: Peter Wang

Signature:

Party B: Zhejiang Tianyuan Biopharmaceutical Co., Lid. .
Legal Representative: Ding Xiachang

Signature:




THE BOARLD OF DIRECTORS

OF

ZHEJIANG TIANYUAN BIOTECH CO., LTD.

Ref. No.: 2006 BoD No.103

In accordance with the resolution of the Board Meeting of Zhejiang Tianyuan Biotech Co., Ltd. (“the Company™), dated December 15, 2006, the Joint

Venture Contract of the Company is hercby amended as follows:

Before Amendment:
Referring to Clauses under Chapter Five

5.1 The total amount of investment of the Joint Venture Company is
12,000,000 U. 5. Dollars.

5.2 The registered capital for the Joint Venture Company is 6,000,000 U.S,
Dollars. The capital structure as follows:

Shareholder Investment Ownership
Name
China Biopharma 3,900,000 63%
Limited
Tianyuan 2,100,000 35%

Biopharmaceutical
5.3 Both partics shall contribute the capital as follows:
Party A shall contribute the capital in cash of U. S. Dollars.
Party B shall contribute the capital in RMB cquivalent to 2,100,000 U. .

Dollars. [The exchange rate shall be the foreign exchange price publicized
by The People’s Bank of China as of the date of payment].

After Amendment:
Referring to Clauses under Chapter Five

5.1 The total amount of investment of the Joint Venture Company is
6,000,000 U. S. Dollars.

5.2 The registered capital for the Joint Venture Company is 3,000,000 U.S.
Dollars. The capita! structure as follows:

Sharcholder Investment Ownership
Name
China Biopharma 1,950,000 65%
Limited
Tianyuan 1,050,000 35%

Biopharmaceutical

5.3 Both parties shall contribute the capital as follows:
Party A shall contribute the capital in cash of U. S. Dollars.
Party B shall contribute the capital in RMB equivalent to 1,050,000 U, 5.

Dollars. [The exchange rate shall be the foreign exchange price publicized
by The People’s Bank of China as of the date of payment].




5.4 The registered capital for Joint Venture Company shall be invested by 5.4 The registered capital for Joint Venture Company has been paid in full.
Party A and Party B 90 days after the date of issuance of the Joint Venture
Company business license.




LIST OF SUBSIDIARIES OF CHINA BIOPHARMA, INC,

. China Biepharma Ltd. (“CBL”), Cayman Islands

. Zhejiang Tianyuan Biotech Co., Ltd. (“ZTBC"), China

. Hainan CITIC Bio-Pharmaceutical Development Co., Ltd. (*“HCBD”), China
. China Quantum Communications Ltd. (*CQCL™), Cayman Islands

. Guang Tong Wang Luo (China) Co. Ltd. (a.k.a. Quantum Communications {China) Co., Ltd.} ("QCCN™), China

CBI
China Biopharma, Inc.

100% 100%
CBL CQCL
China Biopharma Limited China Quantum
Communication Limited
65%
ZTBC
Zhejiang Tianyuan 100%

Biotech Co., Lid.

h 4

QCCN
Guang Tong Wang Luo (China) Co., Ltd.
70% (also kxown as Quantum Communications
{China) Ce., Ltd.)
y
HCBD
Hainan CITIC Bio-

Pharmaceutical Dev. Co., Ltd.

Exhibit 21.1




Consent of Independent Registered Public Accountants

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
China Biopharma, Inc.:

We hereby consent to the incorporation in this Annual Report on Form {0-KSB of China Biophamma, Inc. (formerly known as Techedge, Inc.) of our
report dated March 9, 2007, relating to the consolidated financial statements of China Biopharma, Inc. and Subsidiaries for the year ended December
31, 2006.

fs! Patrizio & Zhao, LLC

Parsippany, New Jersey
March 28, 2007
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Exhibit 31.1

SARBANES-OXLEY SECTION 302(A) CERTIFICATION
PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER

I, Peter Z. Wang, cenify that:

I have reviewed this Form 10-KSB of China BioPharma, Inc;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make
the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered
by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in this report;

The issuer’s other certifying officer(s) and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(c) and 15d-15(e}) and intenal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and
15d-15{f)) for the issuer and have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating to the issuer, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b} Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reperting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

(c) Evaluated the effectivencss of the issuer’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure conirols and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the issuer’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the issuer’s most recent
fiscal quarter (the issuer’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the issuer’s internal control over financial reporting; and

The issuer’s other certifying officer(s) and 1 have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal controt over financial reporting, to
the issuer’s auditors and the audit committee of the issuer's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):
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Exhibit 31.2

SARBANES-OXLEY SECTION 302(A) CERTIFICATION
PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER

I, Ya Li, centify that:

I have reviewed this Form 10-KS8B of China BioPharma, Inc.;

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make
the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered
by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the issuer as of, and for, the periods presented in this repor;

The issuer’s other certifying officer(s) and [ are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules [3a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and
15d-15(f)} for the issuer and have:

{a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision,
to ensure that material information relating 1o the issuer, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entitics, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) Designed such intemal control over {financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

{c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the issuer’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

{d) Disclosed in this report any change in the issuer's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the issuer’s most recent
fiscal quarter (the issuer’s founth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the issuer’s internal control over financial reporting; and

The issuer’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to
the issuer’s auditors and the audit committee of the issuer’s board of directors {or persons performing the equivalent functions):




YaLi
Chief Financial Officer




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of CHINA BIQPHARMA, INC. (the “Company™) on Form 10-KSB for the year ended December 31,
2006 as filed with the Sccurities and Exchange Commission on the date here of (the “repoert™), I, Peter Z. Wang, Chief Executive Officer of the
Registrant, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1 The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d} of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2} The information contained in this Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the
Registrant.

Dated this 28th day of March, 2007. By: /s/ Peter Z. Wang

Peter Z. Wang
Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of CHINA BIOPHARMA, INC. (the “Company™) on Form 10-KSB for the year ended December 31,
2006 as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the date here of (the “report™), [, Ya Li, Chief Financial Officer of the Registrant,
certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350. as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(3] The information contained in this Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the
Registrant.
Dated this 28th day of March, 2007. By: /s/ Yali
YaLi

Chief Financial Officer




CHINA BIOPHARMA, INC.

NOTICE OF
ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS

TO BE HELD ON JUNE 20, 2007

TO THE STOCKHOLDERS OF CHINA BIOPHARMA, INC:

The Annual Meeting of the Stockholders of China Biopharma, Inc., a Dclawarc corporation (the
“Company”), will be held on June 20, 2007, at 2:00 p.m. (EST), at 31 Airpark Road, L/F,
Princeton, New lerscy for the following purpose:

I. To elect three (3) directors to the Board of Dircctors of the Company to serve until the next
annual mecting of stockholders or until their successors are duly elected and qualified;

2. To transact such other business as may properly come before the meeting.

Stockholders of record at the close of business on April 30, 2007 (the "Record Date") are entitled
to notice of, and to vote at, the Annual Mecting or any adjournment thereof.

Your attention is dirccted to the Proxy Statement accompanying this Notice for a more complete
statement of matters to be considered at the Annual Mecting.

YOUR VOTE IS IMPORTANT. YOU ARE REQUESTED TO CAREFULLY READ THE
PROXY STATEMENT. PLEASE SIGN, DATE AND RETURN YOUR PROXY IN THE
ENCLOSED ENVELOPE.

By Order of the Board of Directors,

s/ George Ji

George 1i
Corporate Sccretary

Princeton, New Jerscy
April 30, 2007



CHINA BIOPHARMA, INC.

PROXY STATEMENT
FOR
ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS
TO BE HELD ON JUNE 20, 2007

INTRODUCTION

Your proxy is solicited by the Board of Dircctors of China Biopharma, Inc., a Delawarc
corporation (the "Company"), for usc at the Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be held on June
20, 2007, at 2:00 p.m. (EST), at 31 Airpark Road, Princeton, New Jersey 08540 and at any
adjournment thercof (the “Annual Meeting™), for the following purpose:

1. To elect three (3) directors to the Board of Directors of the Company to serve until the next
annual meeting of stockholders or until their successors are duly elected and qualified;

2. To transact such other business as may properly come before the mecting.

The Board of Dircctors has set April 30, 2007 as the record date (the "Record Date") to determine
those holders of commeon stock, who are entitled to notice of, and to vote at the Annual Mecting.
The Company cxpects that the Notice of Annual Meeting, Proxy Statement and form of proxy
will first be mailed to stockholders on or about May 25, 2007.

GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT VOTING

WHO CAN VOTE?

You can vole your shares of common stock if our records show that you owned the shares on the. Record* -

Date. As of the close of business on the Record Date, a total of 88,758,591 shares of common stock are
entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting. Each share of common stock 1s entitled to one (1) vole on mallers
presented at the Annual Meeting.

HOW DO | VOTE BY PROXY?

Follow the instructions on the enclosed proxy card to vole on the proposal to be considered at the Annual
Meeting. Sign and date the proxy card and mail it back to us in the enclosed envelope.

The enclosed proxy, when properly signed and returned to the Company, will be voled by the proxy holders
at the Annual Meeting as directed by the proxy. Proxies which are signed by stockholders but which lack
any such specification will be voted in favor of the proposal set forth in the Notice of Annual Meeting.

WHAT IF OTHER MATTERS COME UP AT THE ANNUAL MEETING?
The matiers described in this proxy statement are the only matters we know of that will be voted on at the

Annual Meeting. If other matters are properly presented at the meeting, the proxy holders will vote your
shares as they see fit.



CAN I CHANGE MY VOTE AFTER I RETURN MY PROXY CARD?

Yes. A proxy card may be revoked by a stockholder at any time before its exercise at the Annual Meeting
by giving George Ji, our Secretary, a written notice revoking your proxy card, or a duly executed proxy
bearing a later date, or by attendance at the Annual Meeting and electing to vole in person.

CAN | VOTE IN PERSON AT THE ANNUAL MEETING RATHER THAN BY COMPLETING THE
PROXY CARD?

Although we encourage you 1o complete and return the proxy card to ensure that your vote is counted, you
can attend the Annual Meeting and vote your shares in person.

HOW ARE VOTES COUNTED?

We will have a quorum and hold the Annual Meeting if holders of a majority of the shares of common
stock entitled to vote in person or by proxy either sign and retumn their proxy cards or attend the meeting. If
you sign and return your proxy card, your shares will be counted to determine whether we have a quorum
even if you abstain or fail to vote on any of the proposal listed on the proxy card. Broker non-votes are
counted as present and entitled to vote for purposes of determining whether a quorum exists.

The election of directors under the proposal requires the affirmative vote of a plurality of the votes cast at
the Annual Meeting by shares of common stock present in person or represented by proxy at the Annual
Meeting and entitled to vote for the election of Directors. Unless otherwise stated, the enclosed proxy will
be voted in accordance with the instructions thereon.

Brokers holding shares of the Company’s common stock in street name who do not receive instructions are
entitled 1o vote on the election of Directors and the ratification of the Company's independent auditors. A
“broker non-vote” occurs when a nominee holding shares for a beneficial owner does not vole on a
particular proposal because the nominee does not have discretionary voting power with respect to that item
and has not received voling instructions from the beneficial owner. Under applicable law, "broker non-
voles" on any other non-routine proposal would not be considered entitled 1o vote on that proposal and will,
therefore, have no legal effect on the vote of that particular matter.

WHO PAYS FOR THI1S PROXY SOLICITATION?

We do. In addition to sending you these materials, some of our employees may contact you by telephone,
by mail, by fax, by email, or in person. None of these employees will receive any extra compensation for
doing this.




GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE PROPOSAL

WHAT PROPOSAL ARE STOCKHOLDERS BEING ASKED TO CONSIDER AT THE UPCOMING
ANNUAL MEETING?

In the proposal, we are seeking the election of three (3) directors to serve on the board of directors of the
Company until the next Annual Meeting of Stockholders or until their successors are elected and qualified.

WHY IS THE COMPANY SEEKING STOCKHOLDER APPROVAL FOR THIS PROPOSAL?

The Delaware General Corporate Law requires corporations to hold elections for directors each year.

OUTSTANDING SHARES AND VOTING RIGHTS

Stockholders entitled to notice of, and to vote at the Annual Meeting and any adjournment thereof, are
stockholders of record at the close of business on the Record Date. Persons who are not stockholders of
record on the Record Date will not be allowed to vote at the Annual Meeting. At the close of business on
the Record Date there were 88,758,591 shares of common stock issued and outstanding. We have issued
no other voting securities as of the Record Date. Each share of common stock is entitled to one (1) vote on
each matter to be voted upon at the Annual Meeting. Holders of common stock are not entitled to cumulate
their votes for the election of directors.

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF MANAGEMENT
AND CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS

The following table sets forth as of April 30, 2007, the Record Date, the number of shares of our common
stock beneficially owned by (i) each person who is known by us to be the beneficial owner of more than
five percent of the Company's common stock; (ii) each director and nominee for election to the Board of
Directors; (iii) each of the named executive officers in the Summary Compensation Table; and (iv) all
directors and executive officers as a group. Unless otherwise indicated, the stockholders listed in the table
have sole voting and invesiment power with respect to the shares indicated. The address for those persons
for whom an address is not otherwise indicated is ¢/o China Biophanma. Inc.. 31 Airpark Road. Princeton,
New Jersey 08540.
NUMBER OF % OF COMMON

SHARES STOCK
BENEFICIALLY ~ BENEFICIALLY
NAME OF BENEFICIAL OWNER " OWNED* OWNED**
SR China Holdings PTE Lid. (1) O emess %
UTSwrcomtne. @) 1928935 13.0%
Pacific Century Fund LLC (3) S8l 1A%
PZW Famiy LLP@) 18556200 2041%
Peter Wang (5) 2068230 2989%
Qiumeng Weng (6) T o .
vaLicy 912,700 Coo%
Charles Xee ®) T 250000 *




All Directors and Executive Officers
as a Group (4 persons) 28,350,930 31.19%

* Indicates less than one percent.

** Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with the rules of the Securities and Exchange
Commission and generally includes voting or investment power with respect to the shares shown. Except as
indicated by footnote and subject to community property laws where applicabie, to our knowledge, the
stockholders named in the table have sole voting and investment power with respect to all common stock
shares shown as beneficially owned by them. A person is deemed to be the beneficial owner of securities
that can be acquired by such person within 60 days upon the exercise of options, warrants or convertible
securities (in any case, the "Currently Exercisable Options"). Each beneficial owner's percentage ownership
is determined by assuming that the Currently Exercisable Options that are held by such person (but not
those held by any other person) have been exercised and converted.

(1) The address for SB China Holdings PTE Ltd. is 28F-A Zhao Feng World Trade Building, 369 Jiang Su
Road, Shanghai 200050, P. R. China.

(2) The address for UTStarcom, Inc. is 1275 Harbor Bay Parkway, Alameda, California 94502.

(3) Peter Wang, the Company's Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board of Directors, Ya Li, the
Company's director and former Chief Financial Officer, and Wind Chen, The Company's former Chief
Operating Officer, are each member of Pacific Century Fund LLC owning 28.38%, 30.38% and 3.77%,
respectively, of the ownership interests of Pacific Century. The address for Pacific Century Fund LLC is
68 Cottonwood Court, Monmouth Junction, New Jersey 08352.

(4) PZW Family LLP is 20% owned by Peter Wang. The address for PZW Family LLP is 58261 Melton
Road, Hillard, Florida 32046.

(5) Includes 3,976,336 shares held by MAC Wireless/PW LLC which is 80% owned by Mr. Wang,
1,325,469 shares held by Hangzhou Joray Electronics Co., Ltd. which is 50% owned by Mr. Wang,
18,556,209 shares held by PZW Family LLP which is 20% owned by Mr. Wang, and 962,700 shares
issuable upon exercise of Currently Exercisable Options. As the owner of 50% of the equity interests in
Hangzhou Joray Electronics, Mr. Wang shares voting and investment power over the shares of China
Biopharma common stock held by Hangzhou Joray Electronics. As one of the general partners of PZW
Family LLP, Mr. Wang shares voting and investment power over the shares of China Biopharma common
stock held by PZW Family LLP. Mr. Wang disclaims beneficial ownership of the shares held by MAC
Wireless/PW LLC, Hangzhou Joray Electronics, and PZW Family LLP except to the extent of his
pecuniary interest in the shares.

(6) Includes 20,000 shares issuable upon exercise of Currently Exercisable Options.

(7) Includes 912,700 shares issuable upon exercise of Currently Exercisable Options.

(8) Includes 250,000 shares issuable upon exercise of Currently Exercisable Options.

THE PROPOSAL: ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Three (3) director nominees are seeking to be elected al the Annual Meeting, to hold office until the next
Annual Meeting of Stockholders or until their successors are elected and qualified. Management expects
that each of the nominees will be available for election, but if any of them is not a'candidate at the time the

election occurs, it is intended that such proxy will be voted for the election of another nominee to be
designated by the Board of Directors to fill any such vacancy.




DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE COMPANY

Set forth below are the names of the directors and executive officers of the Company as of Record Date.

NAME AGE TITLE

Peter Wang 52 Chairman, Chief Executive Officer
John Murray 71 Chief Financial Officer

Qiumeng Wang 40 Chief Operating Officer

Yali 37 Director

Charles Xue 54 Director

Executive officers of the Company are appointed at the discretion of the Board of Directors with no fixed
term, There are no family relationships between or among any of the executive officers or directors of the
Company.

INFORMATION ABOUT DIRECTOR NOMINEES
Sel forth below is certain information with respect to each director nominee.

Peter Wang, 52, has served as the Director and Chief Executive Officer of CQCL since September 2000,
and our Chairman and Chief Executive Officer since our acquisition of CQCL in June 2004, Mr. Wang co-
founded and successfully built Unitech Telecom (renamed UTStarcom) as well as several other
technology/service ventures. Mr. Wang has more than 20 years of experience in the telecommunication
equipment and services indusiry and has held management, operations, and research and development
positions in companies such as AT&T Bell Labs and Racal-Milgo [nformation System,

Ya Li, 37, has served as the Chief Operating Officer and a Director of CQCL since March 2002, our
Director since our acquisition of CQCL in June 2004, our Chief Operating Officer from June 2004 1o
March 2005, and our Chief Financial Officer from June 2004 ull April 2007. From August 1998 1o March
2000, Mr. Li was the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Global Villager Inc., which he founded and
which was acquired by Startec Global Communications Inc., a telecommunications carrier focused on
ethnic markets, in March 2000. Mr. Li has a B.S. in engineering from the University of Science &
Technology of China, a M.S. in computer science from Temple University, and completed the two-year
Managemeni Program from the University of Pennsylvania’s Wharton School of Business, Fram 1994 10
1999, Mr. Li worked in the information, telecommunications. and financial industries for Bell Atlantic,
Donaldson Lufkin and Jenrette, Lehman Brothers, and Morgan Stanley. Mr. Li has served as a Director for
the Chinese Finance Society, Council on U.S.-China Affairs, and China Chamber of Commerce in the U.S,

Charles Xue, 54, has served as a Director of CQCL since May 2002, and one of our Directors since our
acquisition of CQCL in June 2004. Since 2001, Mr. Xue has served as Chairman of PRCEDU.com, one of
the largest online education companies in China. Mr. Xue co-founded Unitech Telecom, which was
renamed UTStarcom, Inc., and served as its Chairman from 1990 to 1996 and as its Vice-Chairman from
1996 to 2002, Mr. Xue founded 8848.net. a leading e-commerce site in China, and has served as its
Chairman since 1998.

The Board of Directors will vote the proxies "FOR" the election of all of the above-named nominees unless
you indicate that the proxy shall not be voted for all or any one of the nominees. Nominees receiving a
plurality of the votes cast will be elected as directors. If for any reason any nominee should, prior to the
Annual Meeting, become unavailable for election as a director, the proxies will be voted for such substitute

‘nominee, if any, as may be recommended by management. In no event, however, shall the proxies be voted

for a greater number of persons than the number of nominees named.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RECOMMENDS A VOTE "FOR'" THE ELECTION-OF THE
THREE NOMINEES FOR DIRECTOR SET FORTH HEREIN.



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND RELATED MATTERS
BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS

The Board of Directors held two meetings during 2006. No director attended less than 75% of the meetings
of the Board.

The Board of Directors does not have an audit committee, a compensation commitlee or a nominating
commitiee. The entire Board of Directors assumes the duties that would be delegated to these committees.
The Board of Directors has one member, Charles Xue, who is independent as defined in The Nasdaq Steck
Market listing standards currently in effect. The Company does not have a policy with regard to Board
members’ altendance at annual meetings of stockholders. The Company held an annual meeting of
stockholders on May 31, 2006 at 33 Wood Avenue South, Iselin, New Jersey.

The Board of Directors intends to expand the size of the board of directors, seek additional independent
directors, and create an audit commiltee, a compensation committee, and 2 nominating committee in the
future.

NOMINATING COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors does not have a standing nominating committee. The entire Board of Directors
assumes the duties that would be delegated to a nominating committee. The Board of Directors does not
have a charter governing its duties with respect 1o the nomination process.

The Board of Directors accepts director nominations made by stockholders. The Board of Directors may
consider those faclors it deems appropriate in evaluating director nominees, including judgment, skill,
diversity, strength of character, experience with businesses and organizations comparable in size or scope
to the Company, experience and skill relative to other Board members, and specialized knowledge or
experience. Depending upon the current needs of the Board, certain factors may be weighed more or less
heavily. [n considering candidates for the Board, they evaluate the entirety of each candidate’s credentials
and do not have any specific minimum qualifications that must be met by a nomince. They will consider
candidates from any reasonable source, including current Board members, stockholders, professional
search firms or other persons. They will nol evaluate candidates differently based on who has made the
recommendation

For consideration by our Board of Directors, the submission of a candidate must be in wriling and must be

_sent to the attention of our Secretary, 31 Airpark Road, Princeton, New Jersey 08540, no later than
“December 16, 2007 to ensure adequate consideration at our 2008 annual meeting.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors does not have a standing Audit Commitiee. The entire Board of Directors assumes
the duties that would be delegated to an Audit Committee. The Board of Directors does not have a charter
governing its duties with respect to the Audit process.

The Board of Direclors has determined that all of the members of the Board of Directors qualify as an
"audit commitiee financial expert” under the Securities and Exchange Commission's definition.

REPORT OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ACTING AS THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors is responsible for oversight of the Company's financial reporting process. The
Board of Directors, in its business judgment, has determined that one of its members, Charles Xue, is
"independent" as required by applicable listing standards of the Nasdaq Stqck Market. Management of the
Company is responsible for the preparation, presentation and integrity of the Company's financial
staternents, accounting and financial reporting principles and internal controls and procedures designed to




assure compliance with accounting standards and applicable laws and regulations. The independent
auditors are responsible for auditing the Company's financial statements and expressing an opinion as to
their conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

In the performance of this oversight function, the Board of Directors has reviewed and discussed the
audited financial statements with management and the independent auditors. The Board of Directors has
discussed with the independent auditors the matters required to be discussed by Statement of Auditing
Standards No. 61, Communication with Audit Committee, as currenily in effect. Finally, the Board of
Directors has received written disclosures and the letter from the independent auditors required by
Independence Standard Board Standard No. |, Independence Discussions with Audit Committees, as
currently in effect, and has discussed with the auditors the auditors’ independence.

Based upon the reports, review and discussions described in this report, the Board approved the inclusion
of the audited financial statements in the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-KSB for the year ended
December 31, 2006, as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF CHINA BIOPHARMA, INC,

" Peter Wang
Yala
Charles Xue

Apni 30, 2007

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE

The Company does not have a standing compensation committee. The entire Board of Direclors assumes
the duties that would be delegated 1o a compensation committee. The Board of Directors does not have a
charter governing its duties with respeci to conipensation matters.

CODE OF ETHICS

We have adopted a Code of Ethics that applies to our principal executive officer, our principal financial
officer, and our principal accounting officer. The Code of Ethics is publicly available through a hyperlink
localed on the Company Profile page of our website, at http://www chinabiopharma.net/index_1_5.asp. If
we make substantive amendments 1o the Code of Ethics or grant any waiver, including any implicit waiver,
that applies to anyone subject to the Code of Ethics, we will disclose the nature of such amendment or
waiver on the website or in a report on Form 8-K in accordance with applicable SEC rules.

PROCESS FOR SENDING COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

The Board of Directors maintains a process for stockholders to communicate with the Board. Stockholders
wishing to communicate with the Board or any individual director must mail a communication addressed to
the Board or the individual director to the Board of Directors, ¢/o China Biopharma, Inc., 31 Airpark Road,
Princeton, New Jersey 085340, USA, or send an e-mail to BOD@ChinaBiopharma.net. Any such
communication must state the number of shares of common stock beneficially owned by the stockholder
making the communication. Al of such communications will be forwarded to the full Board of Directors
or to any individual director or directors to whom the communication is directed unless the communication
15 clearly of a marketing nature or is unduly hostile, threatening, illegal, or similarly inappropriate, in which
case we have the authority to discard the communication or take appropriate legal action regarding the
communication.



EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
Compensation Discussion and Analysis
Overview of Executive Compensation Program

Our board of directors has responsibility for establishing, implementing and moniloring our executive
compensation program philosophy and practices. The board seeks to ensure that the total compensation
paid to our named executive officers is fair, reasonable and competitive. Generally, the types of
compensation and benefits provided to named executive officers are similar to those provided o our other
officers,

Throughout this Proxy Statement, the individuals who served as our Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer during fiscal 2006, and who are included in the Summary Compensation Table are
referred to as the “named executive officers.”

Compensation Philosophy and Objectives

The board of directors believes that an effective executive compensation program should provide base
annual compensation that is reasonable in relation to individual executive’s job responsibilities and reward
the achievement of both annual and long-term strategic goals of our company. The board uses stock options
as a retention tool and as a means to align the executive’s long-term interests with those of our
stockholders, with the ultimate objective of improving stockholder value, The board evaluates both
performance and compensation to maintain our company’s ability to attract and retain excellent employees
in key positions and to assure that compensation provided to key employees remains competitive relative to
the compensation paid to similarly situated executives of comparable companies. To that end, the board
believes executive compensation packages provided by us to our named executive officers should include
both cash and share-based compensation.

Because of the size of our company, the small number of executive officers in our company, and our
company’s financial priorities, the board has decided not to implement or offer any retirement plans,
pension benefits, deferred compensation plans, or other similar plans for our executive officers.
Accordingly, the components of the executive compensation consist of cash salary, and stock option grants
to provide executives with longer-term incentives.

As a development stage, biopharmaceutical company engaged in distributing products that, to dale, have
not generated significant revenues and are not expected Lo generate significant profits for the near future,
the board also takes the company’s financial and working capital condition into account in ils compensation
decisions, Accordingly, from time to time the Company may defer payment of cash payment. The board
may reassess the proper weighting of equity and cash compensation in light of the company’s improved
working capital situation.

Role of Executive Officers in Compensation Decisions

The board makes all compensation decisions for the named executive officers and approves
recommendations regarding equity awards to all of our officers. Decisions regarding the non-equity
compensation of other officers are made by the Chief Executive Officer.

The board and the Chief Executive Officer annually review the performance of each named executive
officer (other than the Chief Executive Officer, whose performance is reviewed only by the board). The
conclusions reached and recommendations based on these reviews, including with respect to salary
adjustments and annua! award amounts, are presented to the board. The board can exercise its discretion in
modifying any recommended adjustments or awards to executives.




Setting Executive Compensation

Based on the foregoing objectives, the board has structured the Company’s annual cash and non-cash
executive compensation lo motivate executives to achieve the business goals set by the Company, to
reward the executives for achieving such goals, and (o retain the executives. In doing so, the board
historically has not employed outside compensation consultants, The board set compensation for our
executive officers at levels targeted at or around the average of the compensation amounts provided to
executives at comparable companies considering, for each individual, their individual experience level
related to their position with us. There is no pre-established policy or target for the allocation between cash
and non-cash incentive compensation.

2006 Executive Compensation Components

For 2006, the principal components of compensation for the named executive officers were:

* Consulting fee;
s stock-based compensation.

Consulting Fee

The Company provides named executive officers with consulling to compensate them for services rendered
during the fiscal year. Consulting fee ranges for the named executive officers are determined for each
executive based on his or her position and responsibility.

During its review of consulling fees for executives, the board primarily considers:

¢ the negotiated terms of each executive agreement;

¢ mternal review of the executive’s compensation, both individually and relative o other executive
officers; and

+ individual performance of the executive.

Consulting Fee levels are typically considered annually as part of the company’s performance review

process, as well as upon a change in job responsibility. Merit-based increases 1o fees are based on the

board’s assessment of the individual’s performance. Consulting fees for the named executive officers in

2006 have been decreased from the consulting fees in effect during the prior year considering the-
Company’s financial results, cash position and each individual’s contribution and performance.

Stock-Based Compensation

As indicated above, the board also aims to encourage the company's executive officers to focus on long-
term company performance by allocating to them stock options. 1n 2006, the board granted o Mr. Peter
Wang and Mr. Ya Li, respectively, options 1o purchase 300,000 shares and 250,000 shares of eur common
stock atl an exercise price of $0.52 per share, which equaled the closing market price on the date of grant.
The option vests monthly over a year, provided that Mr. Wang and Mr. Li continue in our employ through
such monthly vesting periods.

Ownership Guidelines

The board has no requirement that each named executive officer maintain a minimwmn ownership interest in
our cormpany.

QOur stock-based compensation consists of the grant of stock options to our named executive officers. The
stock option program assists the company to:




s  establish the link between the creation of stockholder value and long-term executive incentive
compensation;

e provide an opportunity for increased equity ownership by executives;

» maintain competitive levels of total compensation.

We normally grant stock options to new executive officers when they join our company based upon their
position with us and their relevant prior experience. Vesting and exercise rights cease upon termination of
employment, except in the case of death (subject to a one-year limitation), disability or retirement. Prior to
the exercise of an option, the holder has no rights as a stockholder with respect to the shares subject to such
option, including voting rights and the right to receive dividends or dividend equivalents. On an annual
basis, the board assesses the appropriate individual and corporate goals for our new executives and may
provide additional option grants based upon the achievement by the new executives of both individual and
corporate goals. We expect that we will continue to provide new employees with initial option grants in the
future to provide long-term compensation incentives and will continue 1o rely on performance-based and
retention grants to provide additional incentives for current employees.

It is our policy to award stock options at an exercise price equal (o the OTC Bullet Board’s closing price of
our common stock on the date of the grant. For purposes of determining the exercise price of stock options,
the grant date is deemed to be the date on which the board approves the stock option grant.

We have no program, practice or plan to grani stock oplions 1o our executive officers, including new
executive officers, in coordination with the release of material nonpublic information. We also have not
timed the release of material nonpublic information for the purpose of affecting the value of siock aptions
or other compensation to our executive officers, and we have no plan to do so.

In light of recent changes to the SEC’s rules regarding executive compensation disclosure, during 2007 we
intend to consider whether it may be advisable to adopt formal policies and procedures regarding the grant
of stock options.

Tax and Accounting Implications
Deductibility of Executive Compensation

As part of its role, the board reviews and considers the deductibility of execulive compensation under
Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code, which provides that corporations may not deduct
compensation of more than $1,000,000 that is paid to certain individuals. We believe that compensation
paid to our executive officers generally is fully deductible for federal income tax purposes.

Accounting for Share-Based Compensation

Beginning on January 1, 2006, the company began accounting for share-based compensation in accordance
with the requirements of FASB Statement 123(R). This accounting treatment has not significantly affecied
our compensation decistons. The board takes into consideration the tax consequences of compensation 1o
the named executive officers, but tax considerations are not a significant part of the company’s
compensation policy.

Board Committee Interlocks and Insider Participation in Compensation Decisions

There are no “interlocks,” as defined by the SEC, with respect to any member of the board. Peter Wang, Ya
Li and Charles Xue, are the current members of the Board of Directors.




Board Committee Report

The entire Board of Directors has reviewed and discussed with management the “Compensation Discussion
and Analysis” required by Item 402(b) of Regulation S-K and, based on such review and discussions, has
recommended that the foregoing “Compensation Discussion and Analysis” be included in this Proxy
Statement.

Peter Wang, Chairman and CEO Ya Li, CFO (during fiscal 2006) Charles Xue

Summary Compensation Table

The tollowing table presents summary information concerning all compensation paid or accrued by us for
services rendered in all capacities during 2006 by Mr, Peter Wang and Mr. Ya Li, who are the only
individuals who served as our principal executive and financial officers during the year ended December
31, 2006. No other executive officer received compensation in excess of $100,000 for the fiscal year then
ended.

Summary Compensation Table

Option Awards

Name and Position Year Salary ($) Bonus (8) (3) (1) Total (3)

Peter Wang 2006 50,000 0 61,300 111,300

Chairman and Chief Execulive Officer

Yali 2006 0 0 51.084
Chief Financial Officer (during 2006)

(1} The values shown 1n this column represent the grant date fair values of stock options awarded under
our 2005 Equity Compensation Plan, determined in accordance with SFAS 123(R).

2006 Grants of Stock Options

v
In 2006, we granted stock options 10 our named execulive officers under our 2005 Equity Compensation
Plan as follows: .

2006 Grants of Stock Options

51,084

All Other Grant Date

Option Exercise Price  Fair Value

Awards of Option of Option

Name Grant Date  (# of Shares) Awards (5/Sh)  Awards (3)

Peter Wang 1/16/2006 300,000 50.52 561,300
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

YaLi 1/16/2006 250,000 $0.52 $51,084

Chief Financial QOfficer




EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN INFORMATION

The following table gives information as of December 31, 2006, about the Company’s common
stock that may be issued upon the exercise of options and rights under the Company’s 2003 Nen-Statutory
Stock Option Plan, the CQCL 2001 Stock Plan, and the Company’s 2005 Equity Compensation Plan.
These plans were the Company’s only equily compensation plans in existence as of December 31, 2006.
No options have been granted under the 2003 Non-Statutory Stock Option Plan, and subsequent to
December 31, 2004, the Board of Directors terminated the 2003 Non-5tatutory Stock Option Plan.

Plan Category

(a)
Nutnber Of
Securities To Be
Issued Upon
Exercise Of
Outstanding
Options, Warrants

and Rights

(b)
Weighted-Average
Exercise Price Of
Outstanding Options,

Warrants and Rights

(c)

Number of Securities
Remaining Available For
Future Issuance Under Equity
Compensation Plans
(Excluding Securities
Reflected In

Column (a))

Equity Compensation

Plans Approved by

Stockholders............ 2,701,000 (1) $0.52 5,799.000 (2)
Equity Compensation

Plans Not Approved by 3.712.115(3) $0.20 —4)
Stockholders........

TOTAL 6413,115 $0.33 5,799,000

(1) On April 12, 2007, the Company granted 3,199,405 options under the 2005 Equity Compensation Plan,
to purchase shares of common stock at an exercise price of $0.14, to officers, employees and consultants of
the Company.

(2} Represents shares of common stock that remain available for future issuance under 2005 Equity
Compensation Plan.

(3) Represents shares of our common stock issuable upon exercise of options to purchase CQCL ordinary
shates that we assumed as a resuli of our acquisition of CQCL in June 2004. 554,569 shares were cancelled
or expired in 2005.

(4) After the 2005 Equity Compensation Plan was approved by shareholders, no additional options to
purchase shares of common stock will be granted under the CQCL 2001 Stock Plan.

Description of the CQCL 2001 Stock Plan

Adoption and Shares Reserved. Our board of directors approved the assumption of the CQCL
2001 Stock Plan in August 2004 in connection with our acquisition of CQCL. The 2001 Stock Plan
provides for the grant of incentive stock options to our employees, and for the grant of nonstatutory stock
options to our employees, directors and consultants.

The 2041 Stock Plan provides that the maximum aggregate number of shares that may be subject to option
and sold pursuant to the plan is 11,557,488 shares.  We are required to reserve and keep available such
number of shares to satisfy the requirements of the plan.




Administration. Our board of directors administers the 2001 plan. The administrator has the
power to determine the fair market value of the shares, select the employees, directors or consultants to
whom options are to be granied, the terms of the options granted, including the exercise price, the number
of shares covered by each option, form of consideration, terms of exercisability of the options and vesting
acceleration or waiver of forfeiture restrictions.

FExercise Price. The administrator determines the exercise price of options granted under the 2001
plan, subject to the following requirements: (i) the exercise price of incentive stock options shall be no less
than 100% of the fair market value per share, and for incentive stock options granted to employees who
own greater than 10% of the voting power of all classes of our stock, the exercise price shall be no less than
110% of the fair market value per share; and (11) the exercise price of nonstatutory stock options shall be no
less than 85% of the fair market value per share, and for nonstatutory stock options granted (o employees,
directors or consultants who own greater than 10% of the voting power of all classes of stock, the exercise
price shall be no less than 110% of the fair market value per share. The exercise price may differ from the
above requirements on options issued pursuant to a merger or other corporate transaction. The term of an
option may not exceed 10 years from the date of grant, except in the case of incentive stock options granted
to employees owning more than 10% of the voting power of all of our classes of stock, in which case the
term shall be no more than 5 years.

Terminarion of Employment. Afler termination of one of our employees, directors or consultants,
that person may exercise an option for the period of time stated in the option agreement. [n the case of
termination of one of our employees, directors or consultants due to death or disability, the option will
remain exercisable for 6 months following the date of termunation. ln all other cases, in the absence of a
period of time in the option agreement, to the extent the option 1s vested the option will remain exercisable
for 30 days following the date of termination. To the extent that an option is not exercised within the
applicable time period, the unexercised oplion is reverted to the plan. If on the dale of termination, the
option is not fully vested, the unvested portion of the option is reverted to the plan.

Non-Transferability of Options. Our 2007 plan generally does not allow for the transfer of options,
except by will or the laws of descent, and only ihe holder of an option may exercise the option during the
holder's lifetime.

Adfustments upon Merger or Asser Sale. Our 2001 plan provides that the Administrator may
allow holders to exercise options in the event of a proposed dissolution or liguidation of the company. The
plan also provides that if we merge with another corporation, sell all or substantially all of our assets, the
successor corporation will assume or provide a substitute for each option. If the oulstanding options are not
assumed or substituted, the options shall terminate as of the date of the merger or asset sale.

Amendment and Termination. Our 2001 plan will automatically tenminate ten years from the
effective date of the plan or the latest Board approval of an increase in the number of shares reserved for
issuance under the plan, uniess we terminate it sooner. Our board of directors has the authority 1o amend,
suspend or terminate the plan provided it.does not adversely affect any option previously granted under it

Description of the 2005 Equity Compensation Plan

Administration. The 2005 Plan will be administered by the Board of Directors and charged with
administration of the 2005 Plan. The board may grant options to purchase shares of the Company's
common stock, stock purchase rights and restricted or unrestricted stock awards (“awards”) of shares of
common stock to eligible employees, directors and consultants, determine the terms and conditions of each
option, stock purchase right or award and adopi, amend and rescind rules and regulations for the
administration of the 2005 Plan. No options, stock purchase rights or awards may be made under the Plan
after April 14, 2015, but the 2005 Plan shall continue thereafter while previously granted options, stock
purchase rights or awards remain subject to the 2005 Plan,

Employees, Directors and Consultants Eligible to Receive Options or Awards Under the 2005
Plan. Persons eligible to receive options, stock purchase rights or awards under the 2005 Plan are those



employees, directors and consultants of the Company and its subsidiaries who, in the opinion of the board,
are in a position to make a significant contribution to our success.

Shares Subject to the 2005 Plan. Subject to adjustments set forth in the 2005 Plan, the aggregate
number of shares of common stock available for issuance in connection with options granted under the
2005 Plan will be 8,500,000, subject to customary adjustments for stock splits, stock dividends or similar
transactions. If any option granted under the 2005 Plan terminates without having been exercised in full or
if any award is forfeited, the number of shares of common stock as to which such option or award was
forfeited shall be available for future grants within certain limits under the 2005 Plan. No director,
employee or consultant may receive awards of or relating to more than 4,000,000 shares of the Company’s
common stock in the aggregate in any year.

Terms and Conditions of Options. The board determines the exercise price of oplions granted
under the 2005 Plan. The exercise price of incentive stock options, however, must be at least equal to the
fair market value per share of common stock (or 110% of fair market value in the case of incentive options
granted to a ten-percent stockholder) issuable upon exercise of the option at the time the incentive option
was granted. No option may be exercisable for more than ten years (five years in the case of an incentive
option granied to a ten-percent stockholder) from the date of grant. Options issued under the 2005 Plan will
be exercisable at such time or times as the board prescribes at the time of grant. Unless otherwise
delermined by the board, options will generally be exercisable as to 12.5% of the shares of common stock
underlying such option 6th months after the date of grant and as to 1/42 of the remaining shares subject to
the option each month thereafier.

Generally, the option price may be paid {a) in cash or by certified check, bank draft or money
order, (b) through delivery of shares of common stock having a fair market value equal to the purchase
price, or {c) a combination of these methods. The board is also authorized to establish a cashless exercise
program.

No option may be transferred other than by will or by the laws of desceni and distribution, and
during a recipient’s lifetime an option may be exercised only by the recipient, Unless otherwise determined
by the board, options that are exercisable at the time of a recipient’s termination of service with the
Company will continue to be exercisable for three months (twelve months if the optionee terminates service
due to death or disability).

Terms and Conditions of Stock Purchase Rights. Stock purchase rights may be issued either
alone, or in tandem with, options or other awards under the 2005 Plan. A stock purchase right allows a
recipient to purchase a share of common stock al a price determined by the board. The Company will have
the right to repurchase the shares of common stock that are the subject to the award upon the recipient’s
termination of service. Unless otherwise determined by the board, the Company’s right of repurchase will
lapse as to 12.5% of the purchased shares 6 months afler the date of grant and will lapse as 1o 1/42 of the
remaining purchased shares each month thereafter.

Terms and Conditions of Restricted Stock Awards. The board may also grant a restricted stock
award to any eligible employee, director or consultant. Under a restricled stock award, shares of conunon
stock that are the subject of the award are generally subject to forfeiture to the extent that the recipient
terminales service with the Company prior to the award having vested. Unless otherwise determined by the
board, 12.5% of the shares subject to a restricted stock award will vest 6 months after the date of grant and
as to 1/42 of the remaining shares each month thereafter. Unless otherwise determined by the board,
holders of restricted shares will have the right to vote such shares and to receive any cash dividends with
respect thereto during the resifiction period. Any stock dividends wili be subject to the same restrictions as
the underlying shares of restricted stock.

Terms and Conditions of Unrestricted Stock Awards. The board may grant unrestricted stock
awards to any eligible employee, director or consultant. Unrestricted shares do not require any payment by
the recipient and are not subject to forfeiture.



In the event of a consolidation or merger in which the Company is not the surviving corporation or
which results in the acquisition of substantially all the Company’s outstanding stock by a single person or
entity or by a group of persons and/or entilies acting in conceri, or in the event of the sale or transfer of
substantially all the Company’s assets, the 2005 Plan provides that all outstanding options will become
exercisable, unless the successor entity assumes such options, and that the Company’s right of repurchase
with respect lo shares covered by all outstanding stock purchase rights and all restrictions with respect to
restricted stock awards will lapse.

The Board may at any time amend the 2005 Plan for the purpose of satisfying the requirements of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code™), or other applicable law or regulation or for
any other legal purpose, provided that, without the consent of our stockholders, the Board may not (a)
increase the number of shares of common stock available under the 2005 Plan, (b) change the group of
individuals eligible to receive options and/or purchase grants, or (c) extend the term of the 2005 Plan. '

Holdings of Previously Awarded Stock Options

Stock option awards held as of December 31, 2006 by each of our named executive officers were issued
under our 2001 Stock Plan and 2005 Equity Compensation Plan. The following 1able sets forth outstanding
stock option awards held by our named executive officers as of December 31, 2006:

20106 Qutstanding Stock Option Awards at Fiscal Year-End
Option Awards

Number of Securities

- Option
Name U'}de"lf"“lé Exercise Option
Unexercised Options(#) Price Expiration
Exercisable Unexercisable ($) Date
Peter Wang 662,700 0.20 5/3/07
Chairman and Chief 300,000 0.52 1/23/16
Executive Officer
Ya Li 662,700 .20 5/3/12
Chief Financial Officer 250,000 0.52 1/23/16

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACTS AND TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT, AND CHANGE-IN-
CONTROL

On Apnl 12, 2007, the Board of Directors of China Biopharma, Inc., appointed John Murray
and Qiumeng Wang, respectively, as its new Chief Financial Officer and new Chief Operating Officer.
There is no employment contract for Mr. Murray and Mr. Wang’s appointment.

INDEMNIFICATION

The Company's Certificate of Incorporation limits the liability of its directors for monetary damages arising
from a breach of their fiduciary duty as directors, excepl to the extent otherwise required by the General
Corporation Law of the State of Delaware. Such limitation of liabitity does not affect the availability of
equitable remedies such as injunctive relief or rescission.

The Company’s Certificate of Incorporation provides that the Company shall indemnify its directors and
officers to the fullest extent permitted by Section 145 of the General Corporation Law of the State of
Delaware, including in circumstances in which indemnification is otherwise discretionary under Delaware
law,

o

~




COMPENSATION OF DIRECTORS
Directors do not receive cash compensation from us for the services they provide as directors, although all
of the Company's directors are reimbursed for out-of-pocket expenses relating to attendance at board

meetings.

The following table sets forth the compensation paid to our directors other than our named executive
officers for 2006:

Director Compensation Table

Option All other

. Fees Earned or . Total
Name Paid in Cash (S) Awards compensation $)
®a) (%}
Charles Xue -- 51,084 -- ) 51,084
(1) Charles Xue, the Company’s only independent director, received a stock option grant of

| 250,000 shares in January 2006 at an exercise price of $0.52 per share, all of which have been
vested to date.

BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Since January 1, 2006, there has not been nor is there proposed any transaction or series of similar
transactions to which we were or are to be a party in which:

¢  The amount involved exceeds $60,000; and
* In which any director, executive officer, holder of more than 5% of our common stock or any
member of the immediate family of any of these persons had or will have a direct or indirect

material interest other than:

- compensation agreements and other arrangetnents, that are described where required under
“Executive Compensation;”
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MISCELLANEOUS
2008 STOCKHOLDER PROPOSALS

Rule 14a-4 of the SEC proxy rules allows the Company to use discretionary voting authority to vote on
matlers coming before an annual meeting of stockholders if the Company does not have notice of the
matter at least 45 days before the date corresponding to the date on which the Company first mailed its
proxy materials for the prior year's annuzal meeting of stockholders or the date specified by an overriding
advance notice provision in the Company's By-Laws. The Company's By-Laws do not contain such an
advance nolice provision. For the Company's 2008 Annual Meeting of Stockhelders, stockholders must
submit such wrilten notice to the Secretary of the Company on or before March 1, 2008. Stockholders of
the Company wishing to include proposals in the proxy material for the 2008 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders must submit the same in writing s0 as to be received by George Ji, the Secretary of the
Company on or before December 16, 2007. Such proposals must also meet the other requirements of the
rules of the SEC relating to stockholder proposals.

OTHER BUSINESS

Management is not aware of any matiers to be presented for action at the Annual Meeting, except malters
discussed in the Proxy Statement. if any other matters properly come before the meeting, it is intended that
the shares represented by proxies will be voted in accordance with the judgment of the persons voting the
proxies,

COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 16(a) OF EXCHANGE ACT

Based on the Company's review of copies of Forms 3, 4 and 5 filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (the "SEC") or written representations from certain reporting persons, we believe that during
fiscal year 2006, all officers, directors, and greater than ten-percent beneficial owners timely complied with
the applicable filing requirements of Section 16{a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We file annual and quarterly reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC. Stockholders
may read and copy any reports, statements or other information that we file at the SEC's public reference
room in Washington, D.C. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information about the public
reference room. Qur public filings are also available from commercial document retrieval services and at
the Internet Web site maintained by the SEC at htp://www.sec.gov. The Company's annual repqri to
sharcholders was mailed along with this proxy statement. -

By Order of the Board of Directors

/sf George Ji

Name: George Ji
Title: Secretary

April 30, 2007




